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Government of India

Form GST REG-06
[See Rule 10(1)]

Registration Certificate

Registration Number : 20AAGCA2344C12)

I.  |Legal Name ASL FORTUNE PRIVATE LIMITED

2. Trade Name, if any ASL FORTUNE PVT [%D

3. |Constitution of Business Private Limited Company

4, Address of Principal Place of PLOT NO 1560, N H 33, MANGO JAMSHEDPUR, East
Business Singhbhum, Jharkhand, 831012

5. Date of Liability 01/07/2017

6. |Period of Validity From 01/07/2017 |To NA

7. |Type of Registration Regular

8. Particugrs of Approving Authority

Signature e
g Validity unk;
Digitally signed GOODS
AND SERVICE NETWORK 1
Date: 2018.07.1 149:42 I1ST
Name
Designation

Jurisdictional Office

9. Date of issue of Certificate 17/07/2018

Note: The registration certificate is required to be prominently displayed at all places of business in the State.

This is a system generated digitally signed Registration Certificate issued based on the deemed approval of application on 01/07/2017 .

ASL FORTUNE PVT. LTD.
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GSTIN 20AAGCA2344C12]
Legal Name ASL FORTUNE PRIVATE LIMITED
Trade Name, if any ASL FORTUNE PVT LTD

Details of Additional Places of Business

Total Number of Additional Places of Business in the State

Annexure A
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GSTIN 20AAGCA2344C1Z)
Legal Name ASL FORTUNE PRIVATE LIMITED
Trade Name, if any ASL FORTUNE PVT LTD

Details of Managing / Whole-time Directors and Key Managerial Persons

Name
Designation/Status
Resident of State
Name
Designation/Status
Resident of State
Name
Designation/Status
Resident of State

Name

Resident of State

Designation/Status

DILIP KUMAR GOYAL
DIRECTOR
Jharkhand

NAVIN AGARWAL
DIRECTOR
Jharkhand

NIRAJ AGARWAL
DIRECTOR
Jharkhand
JAYSHREE GOYAL
DIRECTOR
Jharkhand

ASL FORTUNE PVT. LTD.

DIRECTOR
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Acknowledgement Number:625169501071022 Date of filing : 07-Oct-2022

INDIAN INCOME TAX RETURN ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
[Where the data of the Return of Income in Form ITR-1 (SAHAJ), ITR-2, ITR-3, ITR-4(SUGAM). ITR.S, ITR-6, [TR-7 Assessment Year
filed and verified] 2022-23

(Plcasc sce Rule 12 of the Income-tax Rules, 1962)

PAN AAGCA2344C
Name ASL FORTUNE PRIVATE LIMITED
Address PLOT NO 1560 , N H 33 | MANGO . JAMSHEDPUR , 35-Jharkhand ., 91-India . 831012
Status Private Company Form Number ITR-6
Filed w's 139(1) Return filed on or before due date c-Filing Acknowledgement Number 625169501071022
Currcm Year business loss, if any ] 0
. Total Income 0
g Book Profit under MAT, where applicable 2 0
g Adjusted Total Income under AMT, where applicable ? 3 0
g Net tax payable ) v : 4 0
E Interest and Fee Payable ) 5 0
qn
g Total tax. interest and Fee payable ) 6 0.
; Taxes Paid 7 16,41,156
k+)Tax Payablc /(-)Refundablc (6-7) I 8 (-) 16.41,160
Accreted Income as per section 115TD 9 0
g Additional Tax payable u/s 115TD 10 0
§ Interest payable u/s 115TE 11 0
% Additional Tax and interest payable 12 0
;%" Tax and interest paid 13 0
(+)Tax Payable /(-)Refundable (12-13) = 14 0

This return has been digitally signed by DILIP KUMAR GOYAL in the capacity of Director having PAN AFRPGI000L from IP address
103.88.135.67 on 07-Oct-2022 '
DSC SI. No. & Issuer 3234604 & 21249246CN=c-Mudhra Sub CA for Class 3 Individual 20 14,0U=Certifying Authority,O=¢Mudhra Consumer

lishietisialthd

System Generated
Barcode/QR Code

AAGCA2344C06625169501071022D367 1 EB345790891398A84997124263E161 12F67

DO NOT SEND THIS ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO CPC, .E§§.\(;i\.|4l<’kl.’
ASL FORTUNE PVT. LTD.
—Sa : i GL(JEK@(
DIRECTOR
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S. K. N, aredi & CO- CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
==t €& L O, CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

VIRDI NIWAS, M-ROAD, BISTUPUR, JAMSHEDPU R-831 001, JHARKHAND
QST!N - .';UMFFSIGBIIZN, B 0657 . 2320686, 2320691, 2321275
E-MAIL - e, Leo.in, Visit us - www.sknaredi.co.in

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To
The Memhers of ASL Fortune Private Limited

Report on the audit of the financial statements

Opinicn

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of ASL Fortune Private Limited[“the
Company™), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022, and the Statement of Profit and
Loss & Cash Flow Staterment for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a
summary of significant gccounting policies and other explanatory information,

@ I our epinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
afaresaid financial staterments give the information required by theCompanies Act, 2013 {"Act’) in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view inconformaty with the accounting principles generally

accepted in india, of the state of affairs of the Campany as at March 31, 2022, its Profitfor theyear
ended on that cate. ‘

Basis for aplnion :

We conducted our audil in eLcarcance with the standards an audit ing spenified under section 143 [10]
of the Companizs Act, 2013, Qur respansibilities under those Standards are further described in the
auditor's responsibilities for the audd of the financiaistatements section af our repert. We are
independent of the Company in accardance with the code of ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accauntants of India togetherwith the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
financial statementsunder the pravisions of the Act and the rules there under, and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the code of ethics.We believe

that the audit evidence we have abtzined is sufficient and dppropriate to provide a basis for our
aminian.

Key audit matters

Reporting of key audit matters as per sS4 701, Key Audit Matters are not applicable to the Company as it
15 an unlisted company .

Information ather than the financial statements and auditors’ repart thereon
The Compary's management and Board of Directors arerespensible for the preparation of the other
infarmation. The ather informationcomprises thee information included in the Board's report including

annexure to Board'seepart, Business responsibility report but does npt include the fnancial statements
and vur auditar's report thereon

Our opinion an the financial statements does ng @@;Qe other information and we don't express any
. Sl e I
form of assurance conclusion therear, J S QG
PRI (ol

o™ oo "

!<" k“*: 5 ]
In_connection with our audit of the finanti Statemigties, our responsibility is to read the other
@ thef's
piner:

o - informatien and, in dolng so, consider whethe ormation is materially inconsistent with

the financ:al statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears

B e 0l B B i 4 o o e

H.0.:8, PARK MANSIONS, JRD FLOOR. 574, PARK STREET, KOLKATA-700 016 rorcs,
Branches : ® Mumbal # Pune » Ranchi , {(WESTBENGAL)
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if, based on the work we have performed, we conclude Lhat there s 3 matenaimisstatement of this
ather information; we are required to report that fact. We navenathing to report in this regard,

Management's responsibility for the financial statements

The Company's boarc of cirectors are responsibie for the matters stated in section 134(5¢ of the Act
wilh respect ta the areparation of these finanoal ﬁf,etEIﬂ':'FtS that give a trup and fae view of the
financial pasition, finanoial performance and cash flows of the Company i accocdance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in india, including the accounting standards specified under
section 133 of the Act. This responsibility aiso includes mamntenance of adequate accoynting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application olappropriate
accounting policies, making judgments and estirmates that are reasanahle and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adeguate internalfinancial controls, that were operating effectively
for ensuring the accuracy andcompleteness of the accaunting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation ofthe financial statement that pwe a true and fair view znd are free from
materialmisstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing theCompany’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, mattersrelated to going concern and using the
gowng concern basis of accounting unlessmanragement either intends ta liqusdate the Campany or to
cease aperations, or has norealistic alternative but 1o da so.

The board of directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financaireporting process.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Cur objectives are 1o obtain reasonable sssurance about whether the financaalstatements as a whale
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud orerror, and to issue an suditar’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance isa high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordancewith SAs will alwayt detect a material misstaterment when it exists,
Misstatements canarise fram fraud or error and are considered material i, indwidually or in the
apgregate they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken anthe
basis of these financial statements,

As part of an audit in accordance with 5As, we exercise professional judgment andmaintain professional
scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform awdit procedures responsive tathase risks, and obtain
audit evidence that s sufficient and appropriate 1o providaa basis for sur apinion, The risk of
not detecting a materizl misstatement resultingfrom fraud s hugher than tor ane resuiting fram
error, as fraud may mvolvecallusior, fargery, intentional onissions, misrepresentations, ar the
owverride ofinternal cont-ol

+ Obtain an understanding of internal contrel. relevant to the audt in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances,Under section 143(2)1) of the Companies
Act, 2013, but we are not responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the com pany has
adequate internal financial cantrols system in place and the operating effectiveness of such
contrals,

AERRED
« Evaluate the appropnateness of a:mu:gm’gfﬁéﬂ?rcfe %ed and the reasonablenessof aceounting

”

estimates and related disclosures made iy mdhse w'gt
ol ne e
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Corclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basisof accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a materialuncertainty exists refated to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubl onthe Company's ability to continue as a
gomg concern. If we conclude that a materaluncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attzation in cur auditor's report to therelated disclosures i the financial statements or, if such
cuciosures sreinadequate, ta modify our opimion, Our conclusions are based on the
Auciteviderce obtained up 1o the date of our aueitar’s report However, future events
oreonditions may causs the Campany 10 €450 10 COntinue 34 & 20INE CONCErn

*  Evaluate the overall presentanion, structure and contert of the financialstatements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
- evenits in a manner that achieves fair presentation
We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audd and significant audit Findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identfy during our audit
We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding indesendence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
- other matters that may reasonably be thaught to bear on ow independence, and where applicable,
refated salepuards. ’

Report an other legal and regulatory requirements

The provisions of the Companies (auditor's Report) Grder, 2020[ the Order”], issuedby the Central
Government af Inoia n terms of sub-section {11) of secton 143 of theCompanies Act, 2013.we give In
the Arnesure “A°, 3 statement on the matters specifiedin paragraphs 2 and 4 of the Order, to the
extent apolicable,

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:
{al Wa have sought and obtained st the Informativn and explanations which to the bestof our
knowledge and bebef were necessary for the purposes of nur audit;

(b} In our opinion, praper books of account as required by law have been kept by theCompany so far as
it appears fram cur examination of those books:

{c) The bzlance sheet and the statement of profit and loss and the cash flow statement dealtwith by this
repart are in agreement with the books of account;

{d) in our opinian, the aloresaid financial stal'emams comply with the accountingstandards specified
under section 133 of the Act, read with rule 7 of the Companies|Accounts! Rules, 2014;

(&) On the hasis of the written representations received fram the directors as on March3l, 2022 taken
on recoret by Lthe board of directars, none of the directors s disqualifiedas on March 31, 2022 from
being appointed as a director in terms of Section, 164 (2) of 1re ALt

(f) Since the Company’s turncver as per last audited financial starements is fess thanRs.50 Crores and its
borrowings from banks and financial institutians at any time during the year is less than Rs.25 Crores,
the Company is exempted from getting an auditopinion with respect ta the adequacy of the internal
financial controls aver financial reporting of the company ané the operating effectiveness of such
controls vide natification dated June 13, 2017; and ,{’I?i::ﬁf\\

’%.- .’f’. 1 '::{."z;\..\.
(g} With respect to the others matter to be incl qu_h the STufu‘;jl:or*s Report under section 197{16] of
the Act: Q\ DLl 220 Aoy

U
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In our opinion and the hest of aur information and accerding to the explanations gven to us, the
provision of section 197 of the Act, rifating to remuneration paid by the company to its directors is not
applicable as the company is a private himited company

[h) With respect to the ather matters to be included in the auditor's Repart i accardancew:th Rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors] Amendment Rules, 2021, in cur opinicn and tatke best of our
information and according to the explanations given 1o.us;

a. The Company does nel have any pending litigations which would impact its financial pasition,

b. The Company did not have any lang-term contracts including derwative contracts faewhich there
were any materlal foreseeable lozses; ang :

¢. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required ta be transferred, 1o thelnvestor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company

d.(i) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have been
advanced or loaned or invested (either from barrowed funds or share premium or any other sources of
kind of funds] by the company to or in any other persan or entity, ncluding loregn entity
(“Intermediaries”}, with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend arinvest in other persons or enlities »demifiéd in
any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company ["Ulimate Bereficiaries”) or prowide any
guarantee, security or the ike on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries,

[ii) The management has represented, that, to the best af its knowiedps and behef, ne funds have been
received by the company from any person or entity, including forsign entity {“Funding Parties”}, with
the understanding, whether recorded m writing or otherwise, that the compary shall, whether, directly
ar indirectly, lend or invest in other persons of entigies identified in any manner whatsoever by or on
behalf of the Funding Party [“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Seneficiariasg,

liii} Based on such audit procedures that we have considered reasoranie and aporopriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations
under sub clause (i} & (i) of Rule 11l{e), as provided under (a) and {b) above, contain any material
misstatement, '

¢, The company has not declared or paid any dwidend during the year, therefore compliance with
section 123 of the Companes Act, 201315 not applicable.

For S K Maredi & Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. {03333C

Jaf/

(AJay Kumar Bajesaria)
Partner

adembership No. 057943
UDIN: 22057Qu3 ngQFoxPyayy
Place: Jamshedpur

Date: 2q-0&-2011
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ANNEXURE A" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

{Referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our
repert to the Members of ASL Fartune Private Limited of even date)

To the best of our nlormation and according to the explanations provided to us by the Company and
the books of account and records exarmunad oy usin the normal course of audit, we state that:

i in respect of the Campany's Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets:

i3]

[b)

(e

(4] The Company has mairtained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant ang Equipment and relevant details
of rght of-uze assets

(8} The Company has maintained proper recards showing full particutars of intangibie
as5ets '

As explamed to us all the fixed assets have not been physically verified by the
mansgement during the vear but there is a regular programme of verification which, in
our uginion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the company and the nature of its
assets. As inlormed to us no materials discrepancies were noticed on such verification,

According Lo the information and explanations given to us, the records examined by us
and based on the examination of the convayance deeds provided to us, we report that,
the title deeds, comprsing & tho smmavabie properties of land and buildings which are
freenold, are held in the name of the Company as at the balance sheet date.

The Company has not revaiued any of its Property, Plant and £quipment (including right-
of-use assets) and intangible assets during the year.

Mo oroceedings have been initiated during the year or are nending against the Company
25 a1 March 31, 2022 for halding any benami property under the Benami Transactions
(Prohibitian] Act, 1988 {as amended in 7016) and rules made thereunder.

il The company does not hold any inventory, Accordingly, paragraph 3(ii) af the arder is not
applicable.

fi, Ouning the year, the Company has not made any investments in, companies, firms, Limited
Liability Partnerships or any other parties, but has granted laans or advances in the nature of
foans, secured ar unsecured (o them, The details of which are as under:

[Rupees in Hundreds)

Guarantees | Security Loans Advance in
nature of
loans
Aggregate amount of
Ulean ) provided 30,00,000 . . -
| Guring the year
Subsidiaries . . - .
- Joint Venture - ; - - .
Associates - | : * _ M

Tazaar s ] et A sy



v

vii.

wvili.

i,

|- Others | 30,00,000 | -
Balance Outstanding |
as at Balance Sheet
date in respect of
- Subsicharies - i - - -
- loimt Veriture - - . -
- Assoriates - - -
- Others 343,00,000 - -

{3} In our opirign, the terms and condmons of the grant of guarantee, durmg tha year
are, prima facie, not prejudicial to tha Company's interest,

{b) In respect af loans and advances in the nature of guarantee granted by the
Company, there were rna covenants with regard to interest and repayment of
principal, hence reparting under clause 3(c}& {d] of the Order is not applicable.

{c) The Company has nat granted loans or advances in the nature of loans either
repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment
during the yearhence reporting under clause 3{e) of the Order is not applicable,

The Company has complied with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the Companies Act,
2013 in respect of loans granted, investments made and guarantees and securities pravided, as
applicable,

The Company has not accepted any deposit or amounts which are deemed 10 be deposits.
Hence, reparting under clzuse 3(v) of the Order is not applicable,

The mantenance af cost records has not beer speoified by the Cented! Government under sub-
section (1) of secticn 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 for the business activities carried out by
the Company. Hence, reperting under clause [vi) of the Order is not appheable to the Company,

In respect of statutory dues:

(a) In our apinion, the Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed
statutory dues, including Goods and Services tax, Provident Fund, Employees’ State’
Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, duty of Custam, duty of Excise, Value
Added Tax, Cess and other material statutory dues applicabie to it with the appropriate
autharites,

There were no undispuled amounts payable in respect of Geods and Service tax,
Provident Fund, Emplayees’ State insurance, Intome Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, duty of
Custam, duty af Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess and other material statulory dues in
arrears as at March 31, 2022 for 2 pur:cm of more than ix months from the date they
becamse payable.

{bi There are no statulory dues referred to in sub-clause {a) above which haw not been
deposited as on March 31, 2022 on account of disputes.

There were no transactions relating 1o previcusly unrecorded income that have been
surrendered or disclosed as income num@m Fear in the tax assessments under the Income
Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961), ;,' ? s ”,.*.

i T, " § H : I‘
(3  Inour opinion, the Company has'hpf ‘defat‘nl:ed 1n the repayment dues of any loans or
borrowing from any lender. -

~ .
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xii.

*iil,

Xy,

The Company has not been declated wilful defaulter by any bank ar financial institution
of government ar any government authorty.

(r n aur opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, maney
raised by way of term lpans were applied for the purposes for which these were
abtainad ‘

(d) On 3n overalt examination of the financial statements of the Cempany, funds raised on
short-term base have, prima facie, not been used during the year for long-term
purposes by the Campany.

(e} QOn 2n overail examenation of the knancial statements of the Company, the Campany has
ot taken any funds from any entity or person on accaunt of or to meet the obligations
of its subsidiaries.

[} The Campany has not raised any Jzans during the vear on the pledge of securities held in
'ts subsidiary or joint ventures and hence reparting on clause 3lu)tf) of the Order is not
appticanle.

{a) The Company has not raised maneys by way of initia) public offer or further publicoffer

-iincluding debt instruments) during the year and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of
the Deder is not applicablie.

{hl Curing the year, the Company tias not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or convertible debentures {fully or partly or optionally) and hence
reporting under clavse 3xjth} of the Order is not applicable,

12 Ma fraud by Ine Company and no matesial fraud on the Company has been noticedor
repaned durng the vear

I} Mo report under sub-section (12} of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in
Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors} Rules, 2014
with the Central Government, during the year and upto the date of this report.

(c) We have taken into consideration the whistle blower camplaints received by the
ompany during the year (and upto the date of this report), while determining the
nature, timing and extent of our audit procedures.

The Campany is not 3 Nighl Company and hence reperting under clause (xii) of the Order Is not
applicable,

in our opinion, the Company s in compliance with section 177 ard 188 of the Companies Act,
2013 with respect to applicable transactions with the related panies end the details of related
party transactizns have beean cisclase%‘,ﬁ Ji‘aﬁ;}fﬁi ncial statements as required oy the applicable
SCCOunting standards, Flor et

8 . i!‘,r %L'Q 10 i;*i .

fhe Company is not required to s Qtfﬁﬂiﬂﬂe\t_‘f}al auditor in terms of section 138 read with

fule 13 and hence reporting under cﬁ!ﬂé%gwféiﬁhe Crder s not applicable.

3y
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Xl

2l

X,

Hix,

XX,

I our opinion during the year the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with
its Directars or persons connected with its directors, and hence provisions of section 192 of the .
Companies Act, 2013 are net applicanle to the Company.

{a} In auf opinion, the Company is not required 10 be registered under section 45- 14 ofthe
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1924, Hence, reparting under clause 3(xvij{al, {b) and [c} of
the Order is not appticable.

by In gur opinien, there is no core investrment company within the Group (as defined in the
Core Investment Campanies [Resarve Bank] Directions, 2016] and accardingly reparting
under clause 2ixvi)(d! af the Order is not applicable

The Company has not incurred cash losses duning the Fnancial year covered by our audit and
the immediately preceding financial year.

There has been ro resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the vear,

On the basis of the financizl ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets
and payment of finanwal habilities, ather information accompanying the financial statements
and our knowledge of the foard of Directers and Management plars and based on our
examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention,
which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit repost
indicating that Company is not capabie of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance
sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the batance sheet date, We,
however, state that this iz nat 2n assurance as to the future viahility of the Company. We further
state that our reperting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit repart and we neither
give any guarantes nor any assurance that 3l Labitities falling cue within a periad of one year
from the balanca sheet date, will gel discharged by the Company as and when they fall due,

The Cormpany & not required complied with the terms af sectian 135 reiating to Corporate
Sacial Responsibility {C5R) and hence reporting under clause (D) of the Orderis not applicable.

For 5K Naredi & Co
Chartered Accountarnits
ICAI Firm Regn, No —003333C

e

[Ajay Xumar Bajesaria)
Partner

UDIN - 22081 UBAQFO¥PLay o

Yamshedpur, India
Dated - «0-0%. 2082

. o ¢
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&5. FORTUNE PRIVATE LINITED
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 3157 MARCH 2022
1% in Hundreds)
- i '
PARTICULARS NOTE 31st March 2022 151 Macch 2821
{1} [EQWITY AND LIABILTIES
ifx]- Lhareho!ders’ Furds
{a) Share Caginal ‘ ? 2.0 2,70,00000
{b) Aeserees pret S plu i 44,524 85 5,16,518.57
|2} {Non-Cusrent Lsbilities -
WAy Lo Toren Barrow age 4 14 863.79 TE574C1)
bl Deferied La Laniines hold 97,851 33 5387959
|€h Caher Long Term Listiition & 58,675 40 £6 479,40
[31]Current Liabilices -
fa) Short Ters Sorowings ? 34,2439, -
J bl Trags Favabley
el cutsyanding dues of micre entesprises sne small
ENLErnrite, a .
i tore culstanding dues of Cremitoes iter Than matro
eepeses ang small enrerprises 3,167.47 &54 60
jc) Gaher Currera tabilines ] 19,768.47 13,000.48
|d) Short-Term Prowisaicns ] 10 15,5545 4a) [3,824.65)
TOTAL 11 07,847.56 10,15492.93
' ]
1) |ASSETS
[1){Non-Currant Assals .-
[a) Propesty, 2130 ans Bquipment and Intangible Aseets
(i} Fropeity, Plans and Squipment 11 i B05 2R &,51,690.89
(bl Non-carrenl [reetimerss i * LA D00 O y
ic} inng term L0ans and Advarces 13 £3,000 00 )
j} CLher Noa Current 45013 14 65.250.00 15, 250,00
{2} Current Asspts -
Ia. Trama “E‘L!‘v"&’(}"f‘fy 15 31,915,85 31.39115
@1 (b} Cash 5nd Bank Eatances 16 1,742.04 21,495.36
{c] Snort Term Loars ard Arvanest 17 282000 514462
{of ther Current Sassty ‘ 18 - 1308 19,420.23
TATAL 11,07.847.85 10,15.452.99
Sumenasy ol Sgnilican: Azcoumting Palites 1
AECarpaTying Noles (o the Binanciyl Statements 25
As per our repert of even date attached.
For 5.k Naredi & Co
Chattered ACCOEatanis Foe and on behalf of doded
Firm Reg Na - DR33330
o v
- z", ) ‘
(#]ay Kumar Bajetaria | - [
Fartner 2 Liretar Cirectee
MNo. 057343 [ Dilip Kumar Goyal] [Nira) Agarwal]
LxN:GE033580 N 0287847
Place -=Jamshedpur
v 7 jowed ' OF 2p2.2

ASL FORTUNE PVT. LTD.

.DIRECTOR

Snarred with Davificees



ASL FORTIGNE PRVATE U kfﬁﬂ)

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR EMDED 3157 MaROH 2022

1T In Hurdreds]
PARTICULARS MOTE 315t March 2037 3 March 3021
fevenue From Qper#mns 20 3,85, 780,07 91,0 15
Dther incoms 21 1iTRE 548151
I Yatal incomse 3@‘7,25!-..‘35 97 44170
W |Expepsesi-
{Employee Benalils Deperisn 2 5447728 52,022 6%
Finance Tosts | 159065 751790
Degrenaton and Amorizatnn epeeas 10 44 1At £ 45 B7H.E3
Chher Expenses 4 - 181737 [FURCAE P
Tetal Experases 2,17.376 59 1,72,92060
v
Prafit Before Exceptiaral ard Dxtrsordinary items & Tax 1.6%9.859.05 (T L TR.S00
VI [Exceptions! Hems 2397703 -
Profit Betore Tax (w=vi) 17128682 {75, 47B.90)
il jTax Expense
JEI)(U’I‘QM Tar .
§2) Delesrad Tax 43971 74 IEL}B%’-»SEM
Vili |Profit/[Loss] After tax 12831508 |54,0584.52]
1x Jimnss Per Egpaity Share: [ in Rupees|
1) Basic 473 {2 04
L amamary of Sgn feant dccounting Pohlies 1
Cantingen! Uasbidaies & Commitmenty 18 {
Accampanyeis Natas 1o (e Feoerial Satemerts 25 i

Asper aur report of peen date attachad,

For &K, Naredi & Co.
Lhartaréd Azcountans
Firm Reg.Mo:- 032]’136

{AJay Kummar Bajesaria |
Pariner
M.No, DSTI43

Place - lamahedgar
pated -~ Aqtep] 2> 1
: 1 T )

Far 2nd on bekall of Board

r“‘Tﬁ & ==

Larecto Diractor
{Cilip Kurnar Goyal |Nira) Agaraal)
[ O3 3540 Di%.0028 TR

pel®

PLJaniil

ASL FORTUNE PVT. LTD,

— '

DIRECTOR

& 5
Srarred sath DaenGea s



ASL FORTUNE PRIVATE JMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT 408 THE YTARL ENDED 3167 MARCH 2023

{¥ i Hundreds)
Particulers 3lst March 2022 | 31st March 2021
A, |Cash Flow lrgm Goerating Attivitiss H
Met Prefit Bafare Taw B Exiraordirary ttems 1,639,889 00 [75,478.50)
[pdivstment far -
Depreranan & Sandrlisagion Depensag £5.351 69 | 45,276.83
Probie ol Esdies yoar
Service Tax inpat lar Earlier vear
It & Orner Charges 358085 7.51790
[Profe Lows oo sale of 355ets
Iateres) i 11,378 91} (SAEI.SIJL
ngw-,jns Ferafit Belore Werking Capital Charges 2304381652 127;%5-@
Charas in Wiarking Captal
Ireredse Tecrease! f Tragds Faysbles 202717 [8,041.34)
T zae Aesrease in Skart Teren Sreusars 3007 1605821
lriw 2abe (0w lreaie] in Oiher Currang Liabdities §13,742.01) {62,030 221
-~ {Berriise Jincreae] i Trade Recewakbies 1797634 21,105 29
S Decredse Mingigass) winyentones - -
Beerease filpcreasel n Orher Carrent Aszets 5 7,187.14 383796
Decrease flecreased o Stan Term Logas & Adwances i [B.838 26) (3.19a.53}
Incresse (Cecresan) i Shart Term Berawirgs 14 343 05
Casn Gergrated fram Operatian 2.57,771.55 155,830.30}
Incaoe Tar Fapmant 1£08.76) D01
Nex Cash Flow From Operation.................... (A} 2,57,163.78 {55,830.29}
B |Cash Flow fram |ovesting Activities
’ [FfErsgt Ragenad L3y £.481.51
Decrease flrcrease) i Larg Term Laars & Advarces 183.000.C0) -
Derrease frcresse) n lewostmarts 11200000} -
Pureinves of P Syyes (59.250.46%
Decrease slircceawe] in Orher Moo Cwrers Avupty (50,000 2034
Séle of lixed uie1s ‘ 375000
Nex Cashi flow From livesting Activitles...., w3} 12,01,821.25) 5,481.51
|Gk Fiow from Financing Acyivities
ﬁ Proveess Frem Long Term Barrowings 153,705 22| 78,574.01
N Irserest & Debar Tharges Paig 11802 65) (7,537.90)
LDlhfsr Lerig Term Lustulsey {7 80000 -
MNet Caski Flow Fram Firencing Activities..... | €} |75,095.87] 71,086,171 |
0. [Metincreass in Cash B Cash fqurvalent (A3} (19,7533} 20707.33
£ Wﬁash & Cash Equivalart at the Deganing of 1he year 21.4%W‘_3§ 7ER.04
F. |Cash & Cagh Equivaleet at the sre of the year 174205 21,455 35
el
L{Cash Flow Savavoent has néen preaared under the maems mathod 25 3210w in 1he Accounteg Standards (AS] - 3 *Casn Flow
2|Purchase of e Asvers mdydps ravereat of Caprtal Work im Proe oss dus AL paar,
|Lask and Cosh Eguevalents at the 270 31 1ha vear represents Cazh ard Bank Batancos
AJThes 15 (he Casa Flaw Statemant ‘elured ton M reparrpd puen 2ite —
For 8K Naredi & Ca. For and on behaif of th boged
Chartered focountarss
Firm Reg.No: fxnj:* it /;}/
-F"‘/ & .
1{1}3;4 Kumar Bajesania| (‘?Jl‘
Parther Oiractor Direcior
BANe - 0673332 [Dilip Xuenar Goysl] [Niraj Agarwal)
Place i Raenshadpur DN 0003 3590 DINDO 287842

Date- 9 -OF 202y

—

—ASLEORTUNE BVT | TD

Sivsmriad weith Daavifieares

DIRECTOR



ASL FORTUNE PRIVATE LIMITED .
NOTE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH' 2022

NOTE-1

1, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING PCLICES:
CORPORATE INFORMATION
The Company is a Private Limited Company CIN - UA52000s2007PTCDI2776, having its registared office in
the State of Jharkhand. The Company is engaged (i the business of Development of Aeal Estate, Property
Dealer & Lease rental including maintenance work of Commercial property.

2. BASIS OF PREPARATION
The Fironoal statemants of the rampary have heen prepared in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles «n India (irdian CAAP) The linancial statements have heen prepared using histarical
cost convention and on the nasis of going concern wsng accrual methad of accounting, The Accounting
) Palicies adopted in the preparation of bnancial statements are comsistant woth those of previous year

3 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Praperty, Plant and Equipment [PPE), being tangible Items that are held for use in oroduction or supply of
gaads or services, for rental to others, or for administrative purpase and are expected 10 be used for more
than a pericd of tweive months, They are measurad at cost less accumuiated depreciation and any
accumuylated impairment. Cost comprises of the purchase prices including mporT duties and non-
refundable purchase taxes after deducting trade discounts and febates anc any cost artrihutable to bringing
the asset to the location and condition necessary for it 10 be capadle of pperating in the manner intended
ty the Management. Own manufacturing PPE are capitalized atl cost including an appropriate share of
overhieads. Financing cost relating to acquisition of PPE which take substantial period of time to get ready
for intended use are also included to the extent they refate to the periad up ta such PPE are ready for their
imended use.

itams such as spare parts, stand-by equipment and servicing equipment are caoitzlized If they meet the
definiticn of property, plant and equipment,

when an asset is scraped, or ctherwise disposed off, the cost and related depreciation are written back and
resultant Prafit (including capital profit) o loss, if any is reflected in Statement of Profit & Loss,

INTANGIBLE ASSETS .
intangible Assets are stated at cost of acguisition net of recoverable taxes less atcumulated amortization.

Pursuant to the requirements under schedule # of the company act 2013, the company has dentified the
cost of each comopnent af the PPE an the basis of its technical expertise and no component. had a cost

which is sigrificant to the total cost of the PPE and has useful life materiglly different frarm that of the
remaining 455et.

Srrsanred with DarSeecos



4.

DEPRECIATION
Depreciation an a property, plant and equipment is provided on written dawn valued as per rate
mentionad in schedule 1 of the companies' act, 2013 on single shift basis,

Depreciation or FPE added during the year, has been provided on ora-rata basis From the next month of
addition .

No significant component of PPE was identified by the management, as such no separate depreciation on
component is charged.

3. REVENUE RECOGNITION:
Revenue from sale of Goods and from Services 15 recognized at the paint of time when Eoods are sold or
services are renderad
All ctaims and other income to the extent ascertainanle and considered receivable have been accounted for
on accrual basis, )
6. RETIREMENT BENEFITS
Provision for Linglayees benefit are made 25 per applcabe law.
~
7. IMPAIRMENT OF PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
PPE is treated as impaired when the carrying amaunt of PPE exceeds its recoverzble value. An impairment
loss is charged far when an asset is identif.ed as impared.
8. BORROWING COST :
Borrowing cost that is girectly attributable 1o the atduisition/construction of the PPE is capitalized until the
time all the substartial activities necessary to  commiss o o3¢ FPE are complote,
A0To4nIU
3. CASH FLOW STATEMENT
Casn flow statement has been prepared in accordance with the indirect methed prescrived in Accounting
Standord - 3 issuad by the Institute of Charterec Accauntants of India
10. FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTION
Foregn currensy transaclions during the year are recorded ot the rate of exchange prevailing on the date of
transactign. Fosegn currency assets and liabilities, azher than thuse related 10 fxed assets are recorded at
o~ the close of vear o the bas:s of e Change rate prevalng on thzt dats and 2xcharge differenee arising there
: frem were crarge to the profit & lnss accou nt. Edchange ciffererces in respect of liatelities incurred 10
acquire fixed 3ssets are charged In the prodit & Loss zccounts.
11. PROMISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES & CONTINGENT ASSETS
“Provisiens irvobeng substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognised when there is 3
present obligation as a result af past pvents and it i arobable that there wilk be an outfiow of TRSoUrces.
Lontingent lizbilities are pet recognised in the books of accounts but are diselosed in the Notes an
Accaunts. Contingent Assets are neither recognised ner disclosed in the financial statement
12. Earnirgs per share

Basic earnings per share are computed in accords nce with Accounting Standarde - 20, Earning per Share.
Basic earmings per share 5 caloulaten by dividing the net profit or loss after tax for the year attributable to
equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstandi ng dunng the year

Hirssrad with Sac e



13. TAXATION
Current Tax
Provision Sor current tax s made and retained in tha accounts an the basis of eorimatad tax Hability as per
the applicable provisions of the Income-tay Act, 2961,
Deferred Tax
Deferred tax is recogrized on timing dfferences; being the diference petween taxabie incomes ard
accounting incame that originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one of more subsequent
periods.
Deferred tax assets in respect of unadsorbed depreciation and carry farward of losses are recognized f
there is virtual certainty that there will be sufficient future taxable income available 1o reatire such losses.

Director Director
- {Dilip Kurnar Gayal) IMiraj Aparwat)
™ . DIN: 00033550 CiN: 00287842
AEEDERS, :
‘;.s.b:/ > :"'\‘
ASL FORTUNE PVT. LTD.
Nowshoo 610;3‘L(
DIRECTOR

S
s et st s G e



ASL FOATUNE PRIVATE LIMAITED

NOTES TOTHE FINANCIAL STATEAENT FOR THE YLAR ENOLD 315T MARCH' 2022

3

(% in Hencrads)
31t March 2022 31stMarch 2021
NOTE 2
SHERE CapiTay
A’@IYHDRJSEB SMARE CAPITAL
AND0.000 Equty Share of 4 L0 san %00,000.0C 3,00,000.00
ISSUED SURSCRIBED AMD PAID UP SHARE CARITAL
AT.00,000 ros. of Eguery Shave of T 100 each Fully cad wpin Cash L 7D000C0 £.70,000.00
2,70,000.60 L?O‘Dm.‘w

Terma/Righs stached 10 Equity Shargs

The Comipany has arly pae clage of equty snares nrang 3 par wadue of 213 per share. Each halger of equity shares is entitled to
poe vote per shae The comaary ceddaes ard pags divedent wi indian rupess The dsidend proposed Sy the Baarg of Dirazrorsg
B sutieCt (o the approval 27 the snarenipigen s in he u*mux!’g. Anags Gereral ineslirg.dn the pernl ¢ Higuitation of campany,
thie hoders af 2ty sharet will b entitled 1o receme rémalfimg assets of e compnay, alter distrision of =1 predrential

Detalled of Sharehoider's hoidirg mode 1han Five percers fquily Shares as o 313t March'2022

4 i March' 1022 Mar e’ 2021
Mame of Sharehalder's i thares x o thares %
Dilip Lummar Gaval H30000 30 74% BHO0OD 30.74%
Nawin Agarwy 195000 1594 3IE5000 14.63%
My Bz m! SES00K 2093% 565000 20.83%
layshiree Goyal S 18000 1% 1% 518020 19.19%
Hatari Lal Aparwal [HUFS S5O0 A ZERON 9,16%
Sharpheiding of Framaterss as beiaw -
Share neld by promoters 3t the end of the years
Promater Narme Ho.ofEh':f::h A r % Change curing the year
Sy Gogs Lo Odase 000 %
Artkil Gosgal 1030 0o CO0%
Dilip curnar Gove 430350 W Ven L00%
Sapshroe Doal GLED00 19 {5y 5005
Pgan Agares IG5 14 G3% 000,
pharsj Agarwdi CHEUK 2053% TO0%
Farnika Aparwa IOy 4005 C.0rx
Rarar Ll tgores 200 1Ii% COlN
Ratar Ll Aparss HUE SS0OC0 L00%
NOTE 3
RESERVES AMD SUIRPLUS
Secutity Premium
Security Premeum |[Upening Balance) 4 271.000.00 &,2200000
Adg -
T A -, .
. Bagnce 3s at the end o Lhe pear #,22,000.00 4,22.000.00
Surplus ;-
Surphas [Opening Balarce| 94,515 57 1,43.014.08
Add :-
~——Transter from Statement of Prodit £ Loss p ’ '?—EI_?J’N‘ 25’1,23,31&- 08 (54,;\3%52
Far™ o % n%é L28,315.08 {54,094.52)1
Leisic foif 1OME N2
eeeeliEOMRE Tax 00 Earlive Yas ;\l.yf‘ s : 509,76 {004}
. AN FOS.T6 (@01
Surplus (Ciasing Bslence) N Tl 222,634,589 94,919.57
[ 6,44,624.59 5,16,919.57 ]

Hrareed sl SamiSicacee



ASLFORTUNE PRIVATE LIMITED

HOTES T0O THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YLAR ENGED 3157 MARCH 2022

1T i Hundreds)

~

| assz March 2022 315t March 2021
NOTE 4 ]
LONE TERM SORROWINGS
SECURED LOANS
[Car Loan -
Bank ol ngia- car loan TLTTED ] 4
Reder Mote a{a} for ifarcaton into Hon - Current, Zurrerit
UNSECURED LOANS
From MBFC o~
Urspcused Logs Fam Bony Corporate 78.574.01
Ursecured Loan from Dieectors o0 O -
. 124 BEE. 19 78,574,070
Car Loan are favposhecates 1o Baak of india ard persony! guaranies ta5 also heen given by the directars
NOTE §
CEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES
Jaefem:d Tax Liatility [Coening) 53,879.58 ‘3‘5.153.9_5"
Deferred Tax Habflity..... A i
2b Diffecence in Depracaran @ per acoene T & 35 per Bexois 455 31 464 95
b} adjustmant of less and deprecation vl | L2915 52 -
) Barys QF Carhier year alicand 205,12 197 5
eiiioening accumulated gepredialion rate edjusiment . 5463
jrom Dederred Tax Ualy 2y 43,580.85 fi63.12
Deferred Tax Assets..... 4
2 Ecastment of Loss of previous year
B Lewss Tot the year - 119,433,33’;!
Jnismw dissfowed [212.67} 1205.13]
d|iosing accumulated losses sate adjustment - 12,408 45
Tatal Deferred Tax Assets {212.67) [22,047 48}
Net Dedereed Tas Uabity (A-B| . 43,97L.74 (21,%044.38)
Deferred Tax Liability 57,851,233 53 879,59
NOTE &
OTHER LONG TERM LIABIUTIES
Others -
| Security Deposit - 58,579 40 §6.473.40
5867940 §6,479.40
NOTE 7
SHORT TERM BORRODWINGS
~=Current Maturies of Long lerr Dent 175757
—Bank of India CA Afc Ko A50320110000430 [Cheaues 13645 48 [19,812.57]
14,443.05 (19,812.57
NOTE 8
TRADE PAYABLES
SO P11 [T Creditors for Sarvices 316737 46460
Refer note 25{)} for ageing schedule 3167.37 a64 €0

013 o0 tha Miceg, Small B Madiom $aterpeses Developmend AT, 200G

O the hasés o replios received by the company in response Lo eagJiries made, these are no dues payatbse as 1 the yaar end Lo
rhﬂun, Senall & Msdium Enterurises 1531 are there other paticudars that are required 1o e disclosed under the Comparies AL

MOTE &
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Cahet Pavables (Spedty Nature) ;-

-—--Alahilitaes for Expenses 7.361.57 2131738

=T3S Lizbility 157276 247.53

—Statutory Liabiny i0.754.14 S 435,64

e 13,768 47 33,0008
Sizsarired with Dard e
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ASLFCATUNE FAIVATE LINTTED

NGTES TC THE FINANCIAL STATESAENT FOR THE YEAR ENCED 3257 MARCH' 2022

(# in Hundreds)

315t March 2032

335t March 2021

NOTE 10

SHOAT TEAM PROAISIONS
Provision for Employes Beaefits
| Dthers Provishora -
~—Provision for Taxaton

Less -TDS & TLS

NOTE 11

PROPEATY PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND INTANGIBLE ASSITS
Fragerty, Plant and Equipment

Grons Biock

Adg Addition made during he yaar

Less. Deletion diring the yea

Less: Tonal Accuemulated Depreciaton

Net Blotx

MOTE 12

NONJCURRENT INVESTMENTS
lnvestment in Mutual Funcs

e BAnis Foews 25 Furd- Regular Growth

NOTE 13

LONG-TERM LDANS AND ADVARCES

Loans and Advances given tp related partles
—-—] A fanare Fanarce Lid

NQTE 14
OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS
——-Security Deposits

KOTE 15

TRADE RECENABLES

Secured, considered pood
Unsecured, corsideced goed
Daubtiul

Rofer taate 25 (k] for Ageag Sehaduie

NOTE 16

CASH AND BANK BALANCES
Cash argd Cash Equivalents
Palance with Banks

—-——Cash in hand

NOTE 17

LHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
{Oihers Losns & Advance -
——AFANCe tp Employes’s
—erPropaid Expenss

NOTE 18

OTHER CLRRENT ASSETS

--- GST Retehvadile

——dncome Tax & FBT Aefundabie

4410

15,400 24

463966

11640044} 14,635 .66
115,555.44) 13,874.66)
16,20,079.75 15.20,079.76
59 550 16 -
BAT: 08 -
7,64, 661 39 728383 07
g 04,895 A& 4,91,691.38
1400000
14,000.00 -
53,000 03
H3,000.00 -
65,250 00 1535000
65,250.00 15,250.00
13,515 8% 51,8921
23,915.8% 61,892.19
1,742.04 1,681 79
1,747 04 1,582.79
a0
2,82000 4.530.00
- 1 2,224 52
2,820 00 5,744 52
1.00 1031.18
12.222.04 18,387 04
1222309 19,420.23

Ta et satl Lar
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ASLFORTURE PRIVATE LIBITED

NOTE T THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT 703 THE YEAR ENCED 3157 MARCH' 2022

27 in Hundreds)

315t March 2022 315t March 2021
NOTE 18
CONTINGENT LIAIITIES & COMMITMENT
3] [Cantingera Labilities
Company hus given Corparate Guarantes af Rs 30 coses 1a Yes Bank Ltd
on hehalf af barrowing taken by ASL bnterpises Pl LTe ([nterpeiies ovel 20 00,000,060 Kl
which ¥ey Managerial Personnel are abile to exercise s grebicant infuence ) T
b} [Capital Commitment NIL relL
NOTE 20
REVENUE FROM DPERATIONS
Sale of Servicas :
«-—Lease Keat from Multistored Caomenercial property 46,930 D0 37,408 .48
——Rairmbursrmant af Services J0,752.50 565108
d ——From Adveriisement Services 1,25,0L15 G0 -
——From Casmpaign Communicabion charges 1,058,721 7% -
3,4E 48225 63,060.56
QOTHER OPERATIVE REVENUE
o RRimbyrsment of Senvices [ Mon G5T ) ITASLED _ 2849563
’ 3,85,887.07 51,960,319
NOTE 21 .
OTHER INCOME
T3 &3 1. 716405

——interest oo Incormse tax Relurnd

- ~Inlerest on Loans & advances ‘ ] .
3,765 .46

~—ipiterest From Security Depasit ISEB) -
137851 5,481.58
lﬂm‘i 22
EMPLOYEE'S BENERIT EXPENEES
s SakBTIES £7,732.91 57.335.00
—Borus B Fx-Gratia 845,00 BI5.C0
.—5eaff & Labour Welfare 259 44 &7265
58,477.28 ' 53,022.65
m NOTE 22
Interest Expenses -
—qn lerm Loan -B.30 3,541 51
—an Ursecured Loan ' 3,27 54 3 AR 80
—qn Late Payment of GST 555 P89 %
——Interest on Car Laan : 424 .49
= ther Borrowing cost 117 ) 5054
3,590.65 7,517.80
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ASL FORTUNE PRIVATE LISMITED

KROTE TO THL FIANCIAL STATERINT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 15T MARCH' 2022

{7 in Hungrads)

1A

315t March 2022

3182 March 2021

NOTE 24

OTHER EXFENSES o
SCLUING & ADRMINISTRATIVE COST
-—Bndit fres

~-—-Bank Charges

—Camltancy Charpss

--—Diase’ Expensas

——Electricity Charpes

| —~—Fpgs Benpwals, Rates & Tanes
—Higune Keaping Experiies
——Ensrance

weArilerest an TOS

~~Bad Dabt

~—Office Expenies

—=Penalty on Holding Tax
—enfippail f Mantenance

s GRELIITY § R[PEASRS

—Tglephnra Exp

sTrawalling & Conveyance charges
Tatal of A

31625 3625
g8.28 18507
1,161.00 T6B.00
131400 £13.23
49,152,682 16,996.21
1185799 363082
4,04 0.43 3,995.38
7,453.31 2,3490.56
134 26,76
38,167 80 -
463 73 36773
7.71
10,715.54 2,804.55
745748 7,770.11
1HZ40 132.00
495 10 545,04
10841727 60,503.22
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ASLFORTUMNE PRVATE LINITED

NOTE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT #R THE YEAR ENDED 315T MAACH' 2022

|t in Hundreds) |
1 315t March 2002 345t March 2021
{NDTE 28
ACCOMPANYING MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
a) |Payment ta Auditor
Stattery Audic Fees 118,25 316.25
: 1 116 25 316,25
b fRemeu Party Dciosures [as Identfied by the management)
A3 per Aroounting Standard LB 1ae disclgaures of ransactions with the Feiated partes 3o gwen below,
Kame of Related Parties and Related Party felaticaship:
Mame Felationahin
sAr. Dilip Xemar Goyal .
Mrs Jayshree Gayal xe»,-.Mamgerial Personngl
AT, wamﬂ _
Mr, Niraj Agarwal
prs Priti Agarwal iRalative of Xey Managerial Persorae!
. Enterpreans aver which Kay hanagerial personrel are abie to
. 1. & Finanoe Limited sanrcive significant inlyence
(T In Hungreds)
Transactinn during the year with Related Pares: 315t March 2022 3ist March 2021
| |salary Payable to Related Facties 48,000.00 48,000.00
jayshien Goyal 14,000.00 FRRES L))
rmﬂ Agarwal 18,0000 18,.000.00
Pril Aparwd ) BOKCO 6,000.C0
i |ioan Regetved £7.500.00 75,0C0.00
Hawr Apatw i
| A Finarce Limited = 75.000.00
M tray AEATW 7500 00 ’ %
Cihp sunar Goyal 40,10 20
iil |Loan Repayment : 1,15.000.00
Bilip £umar Goyal . | A0000 00 | -
| A Peance Limited TRO00.0C
W |Loan Given 83,000.0C -
;A Fnange Lirmited B3, (K000 -
v [imterest paid on unsecured Captal
F i W Fanante Limited 247876 3863180
. Cvip kums Goyal 41425 -
Mhral Aganwat 12363 -
v |Loan Provessing Charges £0 1 & Finance Lrrdled - 55,00
vi |interest Received on Loan 61:3.26 -
cf |1 Expenditure in Forelgn Currency Ml HiL
{li) Eaming #n Forelgn Currency HIL NiL
d) |Earning Per Share {in Aupees]
Profit Alter Tax 1,28.31.5 {54 1% 452)
Less: Ircome Tax of eariar year'Peralty far Serace Lo et of earsay yoar &0.478 11}
Add: MAT Crem: Enhitiemprs g P
Profit attrinutatie ta Equity Sharehoiders (A) 1,27,70,532 {54,09,451)
Numbet of Equty Shares at the negariag of tha year ' 106,003 27,05,000
Number of Equity Shares at the erd of Lhe year ’ 23.00,000 27.00,000
wepighted average numbser of eguity shares outstanding duning Lhe year 27.00,000 27,00,000
merning Value of Eguity Shares {in ) 1500 10500
Sasic £arning per Share (In ") 473 {200}
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Travw Fayobics ageing Schedue

ASL FORTUNE FRIVATE LIMITID

MIOTE 70 Trat FINANCIAL STATEMINT FOR THE YIAR FYDED 3357 MARCH 2002

1¥ o Huntreost
March 14, 2002

TS iEnEng 106 13 aerg pecmen ©pm Sue BXE F pasnect

Partsulars i Total
. cessthantyrs | 1.2y Po3ym | Moreshan Vyrs
11} NSHAT
T Cbwes 538730 ER TR )
i) Dosgnated ooy - BAUEE .
fiw] Dsparedd s Diters
fedal 316737 316737
Aigreh 35, 2021
}.r [ g tand g Tor fol 4'-mr; :n‘iéx‘!lc‘n S_e dale of gayrrent
Particulan ) Tozat
Less than 1 s 1-Xyrs 2-3ym Mave than 3 ¢TE
IR ‘
[k Cabers a4 60 A4 b
] Evsprsteedd dues - WS
{10] Teigmiting ey - TEReTy
Total [ - - 464 60
Trade Recstvabie sgeing Sckwdus (1 Hundreih)
March 31, 1031 |
Cutstanding ‘e foliowing petipids broem due date of Toasl payment
Farlwulaes Lessthant | Groeshs- L. 2y 3 Py Mo than 3 Totad
manths yi 3 ' o
114 Lipaddpasod Teade Becesatlon Lons hegani] gt 11445 ¢ §.280m L2028 21915 8%
() Misdspased Trade e ovabdes Suntedeee IS
b Chsput e d Trasde Regawalie e L ovatdenesd piial
[ ddispuitiod fracie Ririptealtile s § o itiles Wil tal . :
=L 11.48).00 - 1,224.09 13,706 76 = 339158
{2 0 Handrenss]
‘ March 31, 3011
B Ovrstanding lor fdlowicg peiinds lrom due date af Tets! 1
Particulars ted thand 7 M-
eib mon 1 £ 2yt 3 - Ryt Maore than 3 Tortal
. mecihy 1 ¥
dil iscksputed Trads Rocrnating lonmddsrad gead 1490} 254 LEI I 13 4 38 JH O3 2 GLAYDEY
(o] Undspule g Traie S raabdes oo aohssutehl
iy Dsgusionl Irpcde frpreisalieri Lo ldizgs! 2003
|{ieh Dingeattiod By ke Retmovaiiios & st it f i > . ]
Total - t!,&??_&( €20.23 19.4%0.18 - ZR,E50.54 gﬂ!?.w
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Ratios

ASL FORTUNE PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH' 2022

The following ase analylical ratin for 1he year ended March 31, 2022 and March 11, 202
AATIOS FORMULA FY . 2021-22 FY - 2020-21 X Variances
&) Current Ratio Cument Assels 551 165 3%
Corrent Lt
b} Dest Equity Fatio *atal Getts a0l £.10 6%
Legrehalders Font
a1y 504 H6%
£} Debt Services Coversge Ratle | Hel Pralit befare inierrsl B taeet R 504 438
Infesnst & feaw papsane, « Poripy Repapments
’ B = 2%
] Resusn an Eouity Ratia Mut Bophe afier faes Prel D 0.1% 0.67 3
Lawrapy Sarehaklaes Furc
MNA
) imventory Twraver Rati Trarngwe ar Cont o Goods Sakd. A WA
Fomstage Invesaary
é 3.16 216%
f] Tra¢le Recenables Turnovet Rath Net Cred Sakes Q.59 i
, Apprape Trade Berenalies
] Trade Payabins Turnove Ratio | Net Crods Suchae HA MA Ha
ayerape Tiade Payabies
| Net Capital Turnaver Ratio et Sales i 789 10.92 -28%
fivee e Workey! Dap el
1} Net 2rofit Ratia Set Probe after Ly 030 0.55 L
Bt Sabny
1} Return an Capital Employed Faming befoey wapress and Laxes @17 -0.07 3%
Capdal Emalwod
k] Return an Investment Saot Sepfit after Intemst and taaes .14 007 04
Shareholder Fund
Change in Aatea >25%
[Name %Change __ Reason ¥
1Currerz Razim 51% Sulistantial growlh o revenae resulticg in lower 2urrent sabif
Dedt-E iy Ratio LEW Lpmilicant ncrease in profaapssty amt repayment ol debt
Dedt Servwes Coverage ®ato 456% Sgmifcant increase in profitalidaty and repayment of dabt
et an Louily St 2% sgmlicant mcrease in profizagihey
Trathe #ae pvatdes Turnowver Fabo 216% ey aase 0 raba Jue 15 lower secevabies and incredie o fern
1 Cantsl Tienower R300 28% incredss in resenae sleng with increase in 'Working capitat
Nel Profa ate 144% sgnficant increase in profitatnlity
Setnin o Capds Employed 320 SEgmliant InCreyse ;;f'ﬂf‘lamllt'{
Reluga on investment IUR i aficant Inciease it oo cHitagilivy

St watl Daer e




ASL FORTUNE PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTE TO THE FINANCIAL STATENMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH® 2022
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Qther Statutery Infarmation
This Company does not huee sy Benami propesy, where any geoceeding bas Gesn mitiated o panding gainst the

The Cempany does ral have ary transactions with companies struce off
The Company 8oes nol ave any chargss o sotislaction which & yet ta be regutercd win ROC barynnd the siatulory

The Company has agt traded orinvested in Crepia rur‘rer-acy o Vittua! Currency durmg the faancisl year.

The Comgany has et pean decizred will! detauter by any bank ar financal it ation ar guaefnmeaz of any

The Comipany has not advanced o foaned wr invesied furds to any ather peescuis] ar entityjes), sicluding foreign

entitios [Intermedianies) with the urdarstanding that the intermediary shall
directiy or indirectly lend or invest in athee pessons of 8ntilies dentified i ary marner whalsoever by oran benall of the

prowdo any guaranter, seurdy or 1he ke Lo or on behail af the Litimale Benelicianes

| The Company has not recead any fund [-am any person(s) or ertitelime) inciudieg foreign entities (Fundsg Party] with

the understandug [whether recordad #wnting of stherwisel that the Group skall . .
s e ary manner whalsnser by ofF &0 behalf of the

directly or ndirectll lend or cvast In UIICT ersnns or enlities dentfi
Fprmnﬁe sy guarantes, speurity o7 e fike on hehalf of the Ultimate Benel rees,
vzctan which is not recorded 8 the boeks of sccounts that higs been surrendered oF

The Company has no seth ran
she tax agessments under the lncoeme Tax Act, 1951 {such as, search or survey of

disclnsed as moome during the pearn
The rodnpany has net besr sansteand working Tapitad iimit dysing the year fren bank or fimancial institution on the Basis
of sorusinns of the cuneat dswels of e Lampany

|Micra, Small and Medium Enterprises
This infarmatian s gwen on the bass ofthe receip
Medium Enterprises o s (BRIt duan with 1he appropaate authorit

| of intamabon feer tne s Joplers about ils status as Micro, Small and
v urder the AMicro, Small and Medum Enterprses

| Sppment Aeparting
ﬂ”"dz‘??wdf“iﬁmi“!’“ greer o the Azcounting Standard ea Segment Becoring (S - 17) issucd by the "The institute
af Cnin gfﬂgtggg,.{,},,. v of indlia', the Company Mas chasen Develapment of Raal Extate, Property Nealer & Lease reatal
mcluding mamleranie wolk of Commercial property 38 05 pritiany segments

Reverye, Expemes, Agsels & © fubsilivios, girer Uy attributeble to sepment s reported under sach reportatle segment,

Aevenue [rom othes busiess 30t ty are not moee than 10% of total revanue 10 1he gccounting stondard lor segment

There & 10 secandaty segment,

{Certan Sundry Debaors 2nd Sundry Creditars Lalance ane subject 10 corfirmanon amd reconciliation. In the oginien ef the

managempnt, the adustment, it any, arisng out of the secopaliatien wii nat be matetial and nenge G0 prosision is

n) [Carparatel Social Responsibiity [C5R) is not appécatie to the Compary as per the prowisian of Section 135 of the

GST hababties foe thes waar has 4ein takea 3y per boses af occeunts, Change =0 lahifity, if any, altee audit under the
prasssars of G5T Lave 5027 20 acctunted (a0 6 the yeai i which the gudit is completed. In the opian af the
marapEmentfasserses thorg wid e na apreleant change o the babddy am il rotbimpact signdicantly the profitability

| prgiticn ol e DImpange aigesyse

There are no detivative mslrpment entared mto by the compary durng the year

Diearnad with SherSicanese



ASL FORTUNE PRIVATE LIMITED

HOTE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT #OR THE YEAR ENOED 3157 MARCH 2022

.&

As per our repart of even date attached.

far 5.K. Nareds & Ta
Chartmred Actauntants
Flren Reg.N:- 003333C

|Ajay Kumar Bajesarta ]
partrer
M. No. 057943

Prace - lamshedpus

Cirectar
[Dilip Kumar Goyal)
De:Do033580

Eor and on hehalf of Board

¢] |Disclosure an Loans/Advance to Divectoss/XMP/Relsted parties - The Compary has given loans that are either renayable an
gamand of wifou Spfclf'r Ng &1y LErrms or rernd of sapayrnent, the desails of which are 25 ander:
- i - = —— -
Particulars AEErE 18 Araunt Parcentage Aggrogate Amount parcentage |
Promotess : = : 4
Directors o
K a8 - = -
|Reiatesd Parties P00 - _ —
& apy functy r Al
ph ['These financia! vlatements are presgated o lacan Bupee {85} weich m alse the Campary funetisnal CUFTeney
amounts ate rognded.off to rearest hurdrels or pacimals Feepf arless atharmise incizated
; 5 vy thas current years classfication
q} |Previous yesr figures have Qeen reg cuped / epclacsifiod, where negazsary, 12 confirm to the currertye
. — e i —————————_]

Director
|Nira] Agarwal)
DeN-GO2Z8 VRA2

Dated - ¥ 0% 2021

ASL FORTUNE PVT. LTD.

Sa ajgkw_ G\o;iq

DIRECTOR

St sath DA Sicacds
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-~ INDIAN INCOME TAX RETURN ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

[Where the data of the Return of Income in Form ITR-1 (SAHAJ), ITR-2, ITR-3,
ITR-4(SUGAM), ITR-5, ITR-6, ITR-7 filed and verified|
(Please see Rule 12 of the Income-tax Rules, 1962)

PAN AAGCA2344C

Name ASL FORTUNE PRIVATE LIMITED

PLOT NO 1560, N H 33,, MANGO, JAMSHEDPUR, JHARKHAND, 831012

Address
Status Pvt Company Form Number ITR-6
Filed u/s [ 139(1)-On or before due date e-Filing Acknowledgement Number 111957
" Current Year business loss, if any i
-§ | Total Income
=
: Book Profit under MAT, where applicable 2
= .
- Adjusted Total Income under AMT, where applicable A
= -3
=
E Net tax payable
g Interest and Fee Payable . . 5
; Total tax, interest and Fee payable 6
.Q .
P! Taxes Paid . i
£ B
(+)Tax Payable /(-)Refundable (6-7)
=- | Dividend Tax Payable : 9
o~ St — =1
2
E £ o Interest Payable - B 19
§82 A e BER T |
= £ &| Total Dividend tax and interest payable 1
223 .
a £ | Taxes Paid 12
- — - —,,_.
S | #)Tax Payable /()Refundable (11-12) 13 |
E Accreted Income as per section 115TD 14!
] Additional Tax payable u/s 115TD 15 |
o S [
E = | Interest payable u/s 115TE 15 |
=35 : —=
= & | Additional Tax and interest payable 17
] e L
o 2 I
® Tax and interest paid 13 |
E e i
- (+)Tax Payable /(-)Refundable (17-18) N 17|

Income Tax Return submitted electronically on _06-01-2021 13:11:11 from 1P address _117.203.181 20+

DILIP KUMAR GOYAL

ha\/ing PAN AFRPGI000L on 06-01-2021 13:11:11 from 1P address 117.203.180.20¢

Digital Signature Certiiicate (DSC).

© 2595752069055395171CN=SafeScrypt sub-CA for RCAI Class 2 2014,0U=Suh-CA,0=Sify Technologics Limi::
DSC details: .

DO NOT SEND THIS ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO CPC, :i!

ASL FORTUNE PVT.

+ssment Year

2020-21

o |lo|lo|lo|lo|lo |

1881574
-1881570

o |Oo | o

© |0 |Oo|o

o

U

~and verified by

using

U

fo.

":Scfuﬁ,lpw GI{/T"——_

DIRECTOR
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S. K. Nar edi & CO. CHARTEREBACCO;JNTANTS

VIRDI NIWAS, M-ROAD, BISTUPUR JAMSHEDPUR-831 001, JHA
DIN G o . JAMSHE JR-8C 4 RKHA
E:HONI:. NO. : .06§7 - 2320686, 2320691, 2321275 AND
IiuMA.lId ¢ info jsr@sknaredi.com, Visit us : www.sknaredi.com
GSTIN - 20AAFFS1613J1ZN ko
' 190715019102

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To
The Members of ASL Fortune Private Limited

Report on the audit of the financial statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of ASL FortunePrivate
Limited("the Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2020, and the
Statement of Profit and Loss& Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, andnotes to
the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by theCompanies
Act, 2013 ('Act’) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view inconformity with
the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company
as at March 31, 2020, its Profit for theyear ended on that date.

Basis for opinion I

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards on auditing specified
undersection 143 (10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the
financialstatements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the code of ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India togetherwith the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statementsunder the provisions of the Act and the rules there under, and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the code of
ethics.

We believe that the audit evidence we h_ave obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.

Key audit matters ‘
Reporting of key audit matters as per SA 701, Key Audit Matters are not applicable to the

Company as it is an unlisted company.

Infermation other than the financial statements and auditors’ report thereon

H. 0. : PARK MANSIONS, BLOCK-1, 3 FLOOR, ROOM NO..5, 574, PARK STREE PR
Srnihin: v Bindal e Poar b L {ET, KOLKATA-700 016 (WEST BENGAL)




the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated :

if, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a materialmisstatement of this
other information; we are required to report that fact. We havenothing to report in this regard.

Management’s responsibility for the financial statements

The Company’s board of directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of
the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting standards specified
under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application
ofappropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable ahd
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internalfinancial controls, that
were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy andcompleteness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation ofthe financial statement that give a true and fair view
and are free from materialmisstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing theCompany's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, mattersrelated to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unlessmanagement either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has norealistic alternative but to do so.

The board of directors are also responsible for everseeing the Company’s financialreporting
process.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financialstatements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud orerror, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance isa high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordancewith SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements canarise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate,they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken onthe hasis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment andmaintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive tothose risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to providea basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resultingfrom fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involvecollusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override ofinternal control,

e Obtain an understanding of internal con;;ahialgvant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in zthb« crrct} tances,Under section 143(3)(i) of the
Companies Act, 2013, but we are not fé&poﬁ@le f@ﬁ expressing our opinion on whether the




company has adequate internal financial controls system in place .and the operating
. effectiveness of such controls.

¢ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonablenessof
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

¢ Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basisof
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a materialuncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt onthe Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a'materialuncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to therelated disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures areinadequate, to maodify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the auditevidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However,
future events orconditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

' Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financialstatements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements repreSent the underlying
- transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonablybe thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards. '

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

The provisions of the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016(“the Order”), issuedby the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of theCompanies Act, 2013.we give
in the' Annexure “A”, a statement on the matters specifiedin paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the
extent applicable. '

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:
(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the bestof our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by theCompany so
far as it appears from our examination of those books; ‘

{c) The balance sheet and the statement of profit and loss and the cash flow statement dealtwith by
this report are in agreement with the books of account;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the accountingstandards
specified under section 133 of the Act, read with rule 7 of the Companies(Accounts) Rules, 2014;

o

taken on record by the hoard of directors, nﬁﬁ?
from being appointed as a director in termsof S5 GL
B

(e) On the basis of the written representatio :f'w"t“ %d\ from the directors as on March31, 2020




{f} Since the Company’s turnover as per last audited financial staternents is less thanRs.50 Crores
and its borrowings from banks and financial institutions at any time during the vyear is less than
Rs.25 Crores, the Company is exempted from getting an auditopinion with respect to the adeguacy
of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the company and the operating
effectiveness of such controls vide notification dated June 13, 2017; and

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordancewith Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and tothe best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us;

a. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigation on its financial position in its financial
statement — Refer note 17 to the financial statements.

b. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts forwhich there
were any material foreseeable losses; and

¢. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to theinvestor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

For S K Naredi & Co
Chartered Accountants

Firm Reglstratfon No. 00333 3G
o AR '}f‘f
E‘.Oi’“/“ A

(Ajay Kumar Bajesaria)

Partner
Membership No. 057943

UDIN: 28€X79U3 ARRALY 2907

Place: Jamshedpur
Date: 19 - 68 .20%0 .
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3;

4.

5.

7.

Annexure “A” to the Independent Auditor’s Report*

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on other legal and regulatory requirements section of
our report to the members of ASL Fortune Private Limited for the year ended 31™ March,2020)

On the basis of such check as we considered appropriate and according to the information and
explanation given to us during the course of our audit, we report that

. (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative

details and situation of fixed assete

(b) The Company has a program of verification to cover all the items of fixed assets in a phased
manner over a period of three years, which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size
of the Company and the nature of its assets. Pursuant to the program, certain fixed assets were
physically verified by the management during the year. According to the information and
explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were noticad on such verification.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us, the records examinedby us and
based on the examination of the conveyance deeds provided to us, wereport that, the title deeds,
comprising all the immovable properties of land andbuildings which are freehold, are held in the
name of the Company as at thebalance sheet date.

The company does not hold any inventory,Accordingly, paragraph 3 (i) of the order is not applicable

Accordmg to information and explanation given to us, the company has not grantedany loan,
secured or unsecured to companies, firms, limited liability partnerships orother parties covered in
the register required under section 189 of the Companies Act,2013. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (iii) of
the order is not applicable

in our opinion and according to information and exp!anat:on given to us, the companyhas complied
with the provision of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act,2013 with respect to loans &
investment made.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, thecompany has not
accepted any deposits covered under section 73 to 76 of the company act,2013 and the rule
framed there under and accordingly paragraph 3 (v} of the order isnot applicable.

. The Central Government of India has not prescribed the maintenance of cost recordsunder sub-

section (1) of section 148 of the Act for any of the activities of the companyand accordingly
paragraph 3 {vi) of the order is not applicable.

{a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of ourexamination of
the records of the Company, amounts deducted/ accrued in thebooks of account in respect of
undisputed statutory dues including providentfund, employees’ state i insurance, income-tax, sales-
tax, service tax, goods andservice tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and
othermaterial statutory dues have been generally regularly deposited during the yearby the
company with the appropriate authorities and no statutory dues as on 31st of March, 2020 was
outstanding for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

(b) According to the information and explanaﬁbkj‘s g:ven "o us and based on the records of the
company examined by us, that there are no qéue,s of sa es “tax_ service tax, value added tax , excise ,




PF , ESIC, GST and any other statutory dues which have not been deposited on account of any
dispute .

8.In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, and based on the
records of the company examined by us the company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or
borrowings taken from banks

9. The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further publicoffer (including
debt instruments) and has not taken any term loans during the year Accordingly, paragraph 3 {ix) of
the order is not applicable. :

10. To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations givento us, no
fraud by the Company or no material fraud on the Company by its officers oremployees has been
noticed or reported during the year.

11. The company is a private limited company and hence provision of section 197 readwith schedule V
of the companies Act are not applicable. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xi)of the order is not applicable.

12. The Company is not a Nidhi Company and accordingly, paragraph 3 (xii) of the order isnot
applicable to the Company.

13. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on ourexamination of the
records of the company, transactions with the related parties are incompliance with section 177
and 188 of the Act. Where applicable, the details of suchtransactions have been disclosed in the
financial statements as required by theapplicable accounting standards. -

14. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on ourexamination of the
records of the company, the company has not made anypreferential allotment or private placement
of shares or fully or partly convertibledebentures during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xiv) of
the order is notapplicable.

15 According to the information and explanations given to us and based on ourexamination of the
records of the company, the company has not entered into non-cashtransactions with directors or
persons connected with them. Accordingly,paragraph 3(xv) of the order is not applicable.

16 According to the information and explanations given to us and based on ourexamination of the
records of the company, the company is not required to beregistered under section 45-IA of the
Reserve Bank of India Act 1934.

For S K Naredi & Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 003333

e

(Ajay Kr. Bajesaria)
Partner

UDIN: 200X79Y 3 ARAR Y 9907
Place: Jamshedpur
Date: 96 643020




ASL FORTUNE PRIVATE LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 3157 MARCH' 2020

{Amount in %)

PARTICULARS NOTE 31st March 2020 31st March 2019
{ EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
{1}|Shareholders’ Funds :-
{2) Share Capital 2 27,000,000 27,000,000
{b} Reserves and Surpius 3 57,101,408 57,904,881
{2)|Non-Current Liabilities :-
{a) Long-Term Borrowings 4 - 7,753,401
{b} Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 5 7,526,397 6,104,704
{¢) Other Lang Term Liabilities 6 6,647,940 6,647,940
{3}{Current Liabilities :-
{a) Trade Payables 7 450,594 309,838
{b) Other Current Liabities 8 9,503,070 17,664,843
{e} Shoet-Term Provisions g (1,988,287} (1,418,294)
TOTAL 106,241,124 121,967,314
(11} - [ASSETS
{1)|Non-Current Assets :-
{a) Property  Plant & Eaupment
{i} Tangible Assets 10 93,756,752 98,691,080
{b} Non-current investment 1 : ” 1,347,661
{c Leng-Term Loans and Advances 12 1,525,000 6,799,483
{2}{Current Assets :-
(@} Trade Recewables 13 8,299,748 6,680,044
{b} Cash and Bank Balances 14 78,805 5,851,771
(<) Short Term Loans and Advances 15 255,000 134,000
{d} Other Current Assets 16 2,325,815 2,463,275
TOTAL 106,241,124 121,967,314
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 1
Accompanving Notes 1o the Financial Statements 23

As per our report of even date attached.

For S.K. Naredi & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg.No:- 003333C
-

\,&(‘W
{(Ajay Kumar Bajesaria } Y

Partner N
M.No. 057943

"y i
Lo o
Place '-‘J?Lsheapur

Forand on behalf of Board

Director
{Dilip Kumar Goyal)

DIN:Q0033590

Director
{Niraj Agarwal)

DIN:00287842

Dated - 204 Day of Auged, 2020
N

AOCTO3RIC

ASL FORTUNE PVT. LTD.

DIRECTOR




ASL FORTUNE PRIVATE LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2020

{Amount in T)

PARTICULARS NOTE 2ist March 2020 31st March 2019

Revenue - j
i Revenue From Operations 18 28,808,777 32,473,440
it Other Income 19 239,575 : 3,445,137
i Total Revenue (1 + 11) 30,049,352 35,918,577
v Expenses :-

Emplovee Benefits Expense 20 5,983,541 5,803,969

Finance Costs 21 1,356,558 . 3,854,795

Depreciation and Amoriization Expense . 10 4,534,328 5,346,152

Other Experses 22 12,323,441 15,448,548

Total Expenses : 24,597,868 30,583,504
v Profit Before Exceptional ltem Tax ) 5,451,484 5,325,073
Wi Exceptional items:- - b

Profit Before Tax { V+V1} 5,451,484 5,325,073
Vi {Tax Expense:

{1) Current Tax - 855,956

{2} Deterred Tox 1,421,692 . 1,160,849
Vit |Profit/{Loss) After tax d 4,029,792 3,308,268
X Earnings Per Equity Share:

1) Basic {0.30) 1.46

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 4 1

Contingent Liabilities & Commitments 17

Accomgpanying Notes to the Financial Staterments ) 23

As per our report of even date attached.

For S.K. Naredi & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg.No - 003333¢

‘ For and on behalf of Board
/

{Ajay Kumar Bajesaria

Partner Director Director
M.No. 057943 . {Ditip Kumar Goyal) {Niraj Agarwal)
Place - jJamshedpur DIN:00033580 DIN:0G287842
Dated - 18 fy Day of Augud: 2020
U
ASL FORTUNE PVT. LTD.

hae Goo
dsu( |

DIRECTOR
QTJ TVa IMUTAGCH JgA

AQT23AA




ASL FORTUNE PRIVATE LIMITED
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR'ENDED 31ST MARCH' 2020

{Amount in T}

Particulars ' 31st March 2020 31st March 2019
A. |Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Net Profit Before Tax & Extraordinary ltems 5,451,484 5,325,073
Adjustment for -
Depreciation & Amartisation Expenses 4,934,328 . 5,346,182
Profit of Earlier year . 3,110
Service Tax'input for Earlier Year - {239,381}
Interest & Other Charges 1,356,558 3,894,795
interest income (239 575) {3,445,137)
Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes 11,502,795 10,884,652
Change in Working Capitai
Increase /{Decrease} in Trade Payables 140,756 {856,534)
Increase /(Decrease) in Short Term Provisions . {73,000) 101,500
Increase /{Decrease) in Other Current Uiabilities . {8.161,773) 3,691,857
Decrease f{increase) in Trade Receivables {1,619,704) (587,773)
Decrease /(increase) in Other Current Assets ' 137,456 467,330
Decraase /lincrease) in Short Term Loans & Advances ) 237,963 4,363,868
Cash Generated from Operation 2,164,493 18,064,900
lincome Tax Payment ’ {858,498) (695,608)
Net Cash Flow From Operation........c.u....[A) 1,305,996 17,368,292
B. {Cash Flow_From investing Activities
Interest Received 239,575 3,445,137
Dacrease /{increase) in Long Term Loans & Advances 443,761 ' 16,140,000
Decrease f{Increase) in investments ’ 1.347,661 (879,354)
Increase /{Decrease) in Other long term Liabilities - {45,000}
Net Cash flow From Investing Activities.........(B) 2,030,997 18,660,783
C. |Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Proceeds From tong Term Borrowings . {7,753,401) (26,430,346}
Proceeds From Short Term Borrowings ) - -
interest & Other Charges Paid {1,356,558) (3,894,765)
Net Cash Flow From Financing Activities........ {Q) : {9,109,960) (30,325,141)
D. |[Net increase in Cash & Cash Equivalent (A+B+C) ' {5,772,966) 5,704,935
E. |Cash & Cash Equivalent at the beginning of the year 5,851,771 146,836
F. |Cash & Cash Equivalent at the end of the year ' 78,804 5,851,771
Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the indirect method as set out In the Accounting Standards (AS) - 3 "Cash Flow
Statement” issued by The tnstitute of Chartered Accountants of India.
2{Purchase of Fixed Assets includes movement of Capital Work in Progress during the year.
3[Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year represents Cash and Bank Balances.
4This is the Cash Flow Statement referred to in our report of even date.
For S.K. Naredi & Co. For and on behalf of the board
Chartered Accountants .
Firm Reg.No:- 003333C [
. Y
il 3 } & iR
= | [ 2=
(Ajay Kumnar Bajesaria) 3 Director Director
Partner {Dilip Kurnar Goyal) {Niraj Agarwal)
M.No - 057943
Place.:- famshedpur ‘ " DIN:O0033580 DIN:0D287842

Dated - 98§ Day of Aupuf, 2020
¢

e

ASL FORTUNE PVT. LTD.

g

/\’;‘Ww

DIRECTOR



ASL FORTUNE PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH' 2020

NOTE -1

1

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

CORPORATE INFORMATION

The Company is a Private Limited Company CIN - U45200JH2007PTC012776, having its registered office in the
State of Jharkhand. The Company is engaged in the business of Development of Real Estate, Property Dealer &
Lease rental including maintenance work of Commercial-property.

BASIS OF PRFPARAT!ON

The Financial statements of the company have boen prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles in India (Indian GAAP). The financial statements have been prepared using historical cost convention
and on the basis of going concern using accrual method of accounting. The Accounting Policies adopted in the
preparation of financial statements are consistent with those of previous year,

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Property, Plant and Equipment (PP£), being tangible items that are held for use in production or supply of goods
or services, for rental to others, or for administrative purpose and are expected to be used for more than a
period of twelve months. They are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and any accumulated
impairment. Cost comprises of the purchase prices including import duties and non-refundable purchase taxes
after deducting trade.discounts and rebates and any cost attributable to bringing the assel to the lecation and
condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by the Management. Own
manufacturing PPE are capitalized at cost including an appropriate share of overheads. Financing cost relating to
acquisition of PPE which take substantial period of time to get ready for intended use are also included to the
extent they relate to the period up to such PPE are ready for their intended use.

ltems such as spare parts, stand-by equipment and servicing equipment are capitalized if they meet the
definition of property, plant and equipment.

When an asset is scraped, or otherwise disposed off, the cost and related depreciation are written back and
resultant Profit (including capital profit) or loss, if any is reflected in Statement of Profit & Loss.

Pursuant to the requirements under schedule Il of the company act 2013, the company has identified the cost of
each component of the PPE on the basis of its technical expertise and no component had a cost which is
significant to the total cost of the PPE and has useful life materially different from that of the remaining asset.

4, DEPRECIATION

Depreciation on all property, plant and equipment is provided on written down valued as per rate mentioned
in schedule Il of the companies” act, 2013 on single shift basis,

Depreciation on PPE added during the year, has been provided on pro-rata basis from the next month of
addition,

No significant component of PPE was identified by the management, as such no separate depreciation on '
._3 component is charged.
\. i

By “'REVENUE & EXPENSES RECOGNITION:

5 Revenue from sale of Goods and from Services is recognized at twe point of time when goods are sold or
; services are rendered.
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All claims and other income to the extent ascertainable and considered receivable have been accounted for.

Al expenses to the extent ascertainable and considered payable or receivable as the case may be have been
accounted for on accrual basis

6. RETIREMENT BENEFITS
- None of the employees are eligible for retirement benefit: hence no provision has been made.

7. IMPAIRMENT OF PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
PPE is treated as impaired when the carrying amount of PPE exceeds its recoverable value. An impairment
"loss is charged for when an asset is identified as impaired.

8. BORROWING COST
Borrowing cost that is directly attributable to the acquisition/construction of the PPE is capitalized until the
time all the substantial activities necessary to commission those PPE are complete,

8. FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTION )
Foreign currency transactions during the year are recorded at the rate of exchange prevailing on the date of
transaction. Foreign currency assets and liabilities, other than those related to fixed assets are recorded at
the close of year on the basis of exchange rate’ prevailing on that date and exchange difference arising there
from were charged to the profit & loss accourit. Exchange differences in respect of liabilities incurred to
acquire fixed assets are charged in the profit & Loss accounts,

10.  PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES & CONTINGENT ASSETS
* Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognised when there is a
present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that there will be an outflow of resources.
Contingent liabilities are not recognised in the books of accounts but are disclosed in the Notes on Accounts.
. Contingent Assets are neither recognised nor disclosed in the financial statement

11. TAXATION
" Current Tax
Provision for current tax is made and retained in the accounts on the basis of estimated tax liability as
per the applicable provisions of the Income-tax Act, 1961.

Deferred Tax A
Deferred tax is recognized on timing differences; being the difference between taxable incomes and
accounting income that originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent
periods. '
Deferred tax assets in respect of unabsorbee-depreciation and carry forward of losses are recognized if
there is virtual certainty that there wilR88-stifficient future taxable income available to realize such
losses. T \C

A =i

Director Director

{Dilip Kurnar Govyal) {Niraj Agarwal)
DIN:0C0323590 DIN:00287842
ASL FORTUNE PVT. LTD.

DIRECTOR




ASL FORTUNE PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH' 2020

{Amount in T)

31st March 2020 31st March 2019
NCTE 2
SHARE CAPITAL
AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL )
30,00,000 Equity Share of T 10/- each 30,000,000 30,000,000
ISSUED SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP SHARE CAPITAL

- 27,000,000 27,000,000

27,00,000 Nos. of Equity Share of T 10/- each Fully paid up in Cash ;
27,000,000 27,000,000

Terms/Right attached to Equity Shares

The Company has only one class of eaijrty shares having & par value of T10 per share. Each bolder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share.
The company declares and pays dividend in indian rupees. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directars is subject to the approval of the
shareholders in the ensuing Annual General meeting.In the event of iquidation of company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive
remaining assets of the compnay, after distribution of alt prefrential amounts. The distribution will be in the proportion to the number of equity

shares heid by the shareholders.

Detailed of Shareholder's holding more than

Name of Shareholder's blarch, 2020 ML
No.of Shares % No.of Shares %
Dilip Kumar Goya! 830,000 30.74% 830,000 30:74%
Nawvin Agarwal 395,000 14.63% 395,000 14.63%
Nira) Agarwa! 565,000 20.93% 565,000 20.93%
igyshree Goyal 518,000 18.19% 518,000 19.19%
Ratan Lal Agarwa! (HUF) 250,000 v 9.26% 250,000 9.26%
NOTE 3
RESERVES AND SURPLUS
Security Premium
Security Premium (Opening Balance) 42,200,000 42,200,000
Add -
—-=Current Year - -
Balance as at the end of the year 42,200,000 42,200,000
Surplus :-
Surplus {Opening Balance) 15,704,881 11,760,357
Add :-
-=«-Transfer from Statement of Prafit & Loss 4,029,792 3,308,268
----Profit of earlier year { Partnership Firm } 3,110
----- Mat Credit Entitiement {4,830,723) 872,527
{800,931) 4,183,905
----- Incoms Tax on Earlier Year 2,542 -
~~~~~ Service Tax Input for Earlier Year . 239,381
2,542 _ 239,381
Surplus (Closing Balance) 14,901,408 15,704,881
57,101,408 57,904,881

'J.TVY GUMUTROT.




ASL FORTUNE PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH' 2020

{Amount in )

31st March 2020

31st March 2018

NOTE 4

LONG TERM BORROWINGS

SECURED LOAN

From Banks :-

- |Term Loan From Bank of India, isr

Bank of india Loan { A/ No.450363110000003;

7,753,401

7,753,401

Term Loan from Bank of india is secured by way of : (i) Demand Promissory Note dated 25/

0672011 for " 7,50,00,000/- and interest at the rate
aforesaid by M/s ASL Fortune Pvt. Ltd. in favour of the directars and endorsed by them jomtly severally to the.bank. (i) Continuing Security letter
dated 25/06/2011 (i) ist charge on ESCROW A/c to be maintained with Bank of india () Deed of Agreement of Receivables (v) Exclusive Equitable

Mortgage by deposit of ttle deeds of the company's immovable properties comprising land measuring 90 decimals and building of built -up area of

100000 sq. ft. over it, n the name of the company. {vi} Guarantee/ joint and several guarantee dated 25/06/2011 by Mr. Dilip Kumar Goyal, Mrs.

Jayshree Goyal, Mr. Naveen Agarwat and Mr. Niraj Agarwal.

NOTE 5

DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES

Deferred Tax Liability {(Opening}

Deferred Tax Liability....... A

aj Difference in Depreciation as per Income Tax & as per Books
b} Adjustment of loss and depreciation set off

¢} Bonus Cf Earlier vear allowsed

- [el0pening accumutated depreciation rate adjustment

Total Deferred Tax Liability .
Deferreo Tax Assets.....
alBonus disaliowed
biklectncity duty disallowed

ciClasing accumulated losses rate adjustment
Total Deferred Tax Assets

- |Net Deferred Tax Liability (A-B)

Deferred Tax Liability

NOTE 6

QTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES
Others -
Security Deposit

6,104,704 4 943,855
97,458 145,870
1,326,184 1,020,439
17,840 12,480
1,441,582 1,178,788
19,890 17,940
19,890 17,940
1,421,692 1,160,845
7,526,397 6,104,704
6,647,940 6,647,940

6,647,940

6,647,940
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ASL FORTUNE PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH' 2020

{Amount in ¥)

31st March 2020

31st March 2019

NOTE 7

TRADE PAYABLES
--—~-Sundry Creditors for Services

NOTE 8
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Other Payabies {Specify Nature} -
----Liabilities for Expenses

e TOS Linbility

H-Statutory Liability

NOTE 9

SHORT TERM PROVISIONS
Provision far Employee Benefits
Others Provisions :-

~~~~~ Provision for Taxation

Less -TDS & TCS

_INOTE 10

PROPERTY,PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Tangible Assets

Gross Block

Add: Addition made during the year
Less:Deletion diring the vear

Less: Total Accumulated Depreciation
. |Net Block .

NOTE 11

NON-CURRENT INVESTMENT

Capital Account m Partnership Fiem
iM/s AKG Properties |

Add - Profit for the vear

NOTE 12

LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
Other Loans and Advances :-

g Security Depasits

-----MAT Credit Entitlement

Current Maturities of Term Loan Refer Note 44
“{Current maturities of Car Loan Refer Note 4A
interest Accrued & due on Term Loan Refer Note 44
Interest Accrued but not cue on Borrowing

450,594 309,838
450,594 309,838
7,977,246 15,300,000
. 38,011
, 233,207
5 12,964
1,096,177 1,163,729
165,302 .
264,345 316,931
5,503,070 17,664,843
76,500 149,500
- 855,956
2,064,787 2,423,750
(2,064,787) (1,567,794)
(1,988,287) (1,418,294)

162,007,976 162,007,976
68,251,225 63,316,897
93,756,752 98,691,080

; 1,347,661

- i 1,347,661
1,525,000 1,968,761
0 4,830,722

1,525,000 6,799,483
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ASL FORTUNE PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH' 2020

{Amount.in T)

NOTE 13

TRADE RECEIVABLES

Debt outstanding for a period exceeding Six months
Unsecured Considered Goods

= Q0ubtiul

Others Debt

---Unsecured Considerad Goods

NOTE 14

CASH AND BANK BALANCES

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Balance with Banks

—---Current Account with bank

~--Bank of India Afc No.450327110000041
-l DB {AZC No.- 017103000001830)

-~-<Bank of india CA A/c No. 450320110000410
-----(Cash in hand

NOTE 15

SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
Others Loans & Advance :-

- Advance to Employee’s

NOTE 16

OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

- (387 Receivable

-==ingome Tax & FBT Refundable

NOTE 18

REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
Sale of Servivees :
---=-Lease Rent from Multistoried Commercial property
----- Reimbursment of Services

----From Advertisement Services

OTHER OPERATIVE REVENUE
eeeen Reimbursment of Services { None GST )

NOTE 18

OTHER INCOME

~~~~~ interest on Income tax Refund

-—---Profit from partnership Firm M/s { AKG Properties )
~w-interest on Loan from Partnership Firm

{ M/s AKG properties inwhich company is partner )
-----interest on Loans & advances

-==Sundry Balance written off

----- Discount Received

31st March 2020 31st March 2019
2,869,024 2,869,024
5.430,724 3,811,020
8,299,748 6,680,044

8,128 6,915
- 11,540
" {37.365) 5,806,897
108,041 26,418
78,805 5,851,771
255,000 134,000
255,000 134,000
- 33,158
2,325,819 2,430,117
2,325,819 2,463,275
18,844,744 20,573,597
2,862,410 2,955,106
51,076 135,661
21,758,231 23,664,364
8,051,547 8,809,076
29,808,777 32,473,440
125,400 202,986
876,244
2,223,930

105,852 .
98,737
8,283 43,240
239,575 3,445,137




ASL FORTUNE PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH' 2020

{Amount in )
31st March 2020 31st March 2019
NOTE 20
EMPLOYEE'S BENEFIT EXPENSES
—-Salaries 5,826,618 5,771,334
««««« Bonus & Ex-Gratia 76,500 82,870
----- Staff & Labour Welfare 80,423 48,865
5,983,541 5,903,969
NOTE 21 ‘
FINANCE COST
interest Expenses :-
~n TOrm LOBN 1,337,642 3,830,825
~=-0n Unsecured Loan - 16,274
~-0n Late Payment of GST 4,010 3,150
<3y Electricity Duty = 2,565
————— Interest on Car Loan 6,064 13,781
~--Other Borrowing cost 8,843 28,200
1,356,558 3,894,795
NOTE 22
OTHER EXPENSES @~
{A} ISELLING & ADMINISTRATIVE COST
--mAdvertisement Expenses g 20,000
~----Augit fees 31,625 31,625
~~~~~ Bank Charges 15,116 15,333
----- Consultancy Charges 126,350 75,400
—-{iesel Expenses 324,275 341,070
----- Donation Expenses 10,000 &
~~~~~ tlectrioty Charges 8,397,483 8,941,263
—--Faps Renewals, Rates & Taxes 353,539 1,139,101
-----House Keeping Expenses 687,451 692,573
----- Insurance 77,122 140,988
»»»»» Interest an TDS 48 489
~~~~~ Misc Expenses 10,632 49,037
---Qffice Expenses 38,658 26,798
-----Penaity on Holding Tax 1,513 13,614
~---Repar & Maintenance 807,184 2,676,668
----Security Expenses 1,187,271} 1,166,809
—-Assessed Service tax 170,536 -
~~~~~ Telephone Exo 13,200 14,400
-----Travelling & Conveyance charges 71,397 103,320
Total of A 12,323,441 15,448,548
NOTE 23
a) Payment to Auditor
Statutory Audit Fees 26,625 26,625
Tax Audit Fees 5,000 5,000
31,625 31,625
b} Related Party Disclosures {as identified by the management)
As per Accounting Standard 18, the disclosures of transactions with the refated parties are given below:
Name of Related Parties and Related Party Relationship:
Name Relationship

Mr. Dilip Kumar Goyal

Mrs layshree Goval

Mr. Navin Goyal

Kay Managerial Personnel

e, Y
Mr. Niraj Agarwal BRRED ™
Mrs Priti Agarwal Relative of Key Managerial Personne

o B




ASL FORTUNE PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH' 2020

{Amount in ¥}

‘ 31st March 2020 31st March 2018

Transaction during the year with Related Parties:

i Salary Payable to Related Parties 4,800,000 4,800,000
lavshree Govyal 2,400,009 2,400,000
Nawvin Goval 1,800,000 1,800,000
Priti Agarwai 600,000 600,000

ii Loan Received 120,000 625,000
Mr. Navin Goyal 50,000 125,000
Mr. Nira Agarwa! 70,000 500,000

iii Loan Repayment 120,000 625,000

iv Interest Received on Capital - 2,223,930
Interest Received on Loan 105,892 -

v Qutstanding Balance of Loan Given -

vi QOutstanding Balance of Intt Receivable - -

¢} {i) Expenditure In Foreign Currency NIL NiL
{ii} Earning in Foreign Currency NIL NIL

d) Earning Per Share
Profit After Tax 4,029,792 3,308,268

. |Less: income Tax of earlier year/Penalty for Service tax / Profit of earlier year 2,542 {3,110}

Less: Service tax of earlier vear - 239,381
Add: MAT Credit Intitiement {4,830,723) 872,527
Profit attributable to Equity Shareholders (A) {803,473) 3,944,524
Number of Equity Shares at the beginning of the vear 2,700,000 2,700,000
Number of Equity Shares at the end of the year . 2,700,000 2,700,000
Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year
(B} 2,700,000 2,700,000
Nominal Value of Equity Shares {in ) 10 10
Basic Earning per Share {in ') (A}/(8) {0.30) 1.46

e}
The company has considered the possible effects that may resuit from the pandemic relating to Covid - 12 on the carrying amount of Investments,
Loans, Trade Recewvables, inventories etc. In developing the assumptions relating to possible future uncertainties in the economic conditions
because of the pandemic, the company, as at the date of approval of these financial statements has used internal and external sources of
information. The company has performed sensitivity analysis on the assumptions used and based on current estimates expects the carrying amount
of these assets will be recovered. The impact of Covid - 19 on the Company's financial statements may differ from that estimated as at the date of
approval of these financial statements. .

f) . _
Previous year's figure have been regrouped/reclassified wherever necessary to correspond with the current year's classification/disclosure.

g The figures have been rounded off 1o the nearest multiple of Rupee.

As per our report of even date attached.

For S.K. Naredi & Co.

Chartered Accountants For and on behalf of Board

7

Firm Reg.No:- 003333C p o3 / ;
: ; 44 . )

(Ajay Kumar Bajesaria ) \\ ASL FORTUNE PVT. LTD.~ i = /

Partner ,5' f G ) Director Director

M.No. 057943 dﬁp (Dilip Kumar Goyal) {Niraj Agarwal)

Place :-Jamshec&gur D|RECT°R : DIN:0003359¢ DIN:00287842

Dated :-Jo# Day of Bugud- 2020
S [}
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INDIAN INCOME TAX RETURN ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
[Where the data of the Retum of [ncome in Form ITR-1 (SAHAJ), ITR-2, [TR.3. [TR-4 SUUAM) ITR-5, ITR-6, ITR-7 Assessment Year
filed and verified] 2021-22

(Please sce Rule 12 of the Income-tax Rules, 1962)

. .

PAN AAGCA2344C
Namiec ASL FORTUNE PRIVATE LIMITED
Address PLOTNO 1560 . N H 23 . MANGO , JAMSHEDPUR . 35-Jharkhand , 91-India , 831012
Status . Privatc Company Form Number ITR-6
Filed ws 139(1) Return filed on or before duc date ¢-Filing Acknowledgement Number 936364050170122 |
Current Year business loss, if any | 77,21,682
" Total Income 0
E Book Profit under MAT, where applicable ‘ 2 0
E Adjusted Total Income under AMT. where applicable . 3 0
g Net tax payablc ) 4 0
_§ Interest and Fee Payable S 0
= .
g Total tax, interest and Fee payable 6
=
Taxes Paid . 7 4,64,186
(+)Tax Payablc /(-)Rcfundable (6-7) | ‘ 8 | .I ) 4,64,]90
” Dividend T.ax Payable 9 0
g Interest Payable 10 0
x
§ Total Dividend tax and interest payablc I 0
é Taxcs Paid 12 0
B
8 (+)Tax Payablc /(-)Refundable (11-12) 13 0
Acc;‘clcd Income as per section 115TD : 14 0
g Additional Tax payable u/s 115TD . 15 0
]
% Interest payable u/s 115TE ’ 16 0
g Additional Tax and .inlcrcst payable ‘ 17
;'TE: Tax and interest paid . 18 0
(+)Tax Payablc /(-)Refundable (17-1 8) 19 0

This return has bccn digitally signed by DILIP KUMAR GOYAL in the capacity of  Director having PAN AFRPG1000L from IP address
10.1.122.226 on 17-01-2022 11:47: 02
DSC SI. No. & Issucr 3234604 & 21 249246CN=c-Mudhra Sub CA for Class 3 Individual 2014,0U=Certifying Authority,0=cMudhra Consumer

Services Limited,C=IN
-
System Generated b ﬁ
e
Barcode/QR Code L= ‘! -
A;’\GC'A'_.!}MCOG‘)S()3(»4050 170122FF8 \SJFDOD0477L58BF4018C72239EA7lF07D87OE
DO NOT SEND THIS ACK NOW’LEDGF._}EEEI_ 7O CPC, BENGALURU
ASL FORTUNE PVT LTD.

”'ZAY, ese Czc‘;r,{

DIRECTOR
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S. K. Naredi & Co. CHARTERED ACCOUN" '\ T§

VIRDI NIWAS, M-ROAD, BISTUPUR, JAMSHEDPUR-831 001, JHA. KIAND
PHONE NO. : 0657 - 2320686, 2320691, 2321275 ‘

E-MAIL : info.jsr@sknaredi.com, Visit us : www.sknaredi.com O T
GSTIN :- 20AAFFS1613J1ZN : 190715019102

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To
The Members of ASLFortune Private Limited

Report on the audit of the financial statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of ASL Fortune P . (e Limited (“the
Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2021, and the . tement of Profit
and Loss& Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, andnotes to the fi: ancial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory infc rmation,

- In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanat given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by theCompanies -, 2013 {("Act’) in
the manner so required and give a true and fair view inconformity with the a inting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Compariy as at March - | 202 1, its Lossfor
theyear ended on that date -

Basis for opinion N

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards on auditing specifie  ndersection 143
(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards &*  irthor described
in the auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financialstatements sectio: our report. We
are independent of the Company in accordance with the code of ethics issuec . the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India togetherwith the ethical requirements that are 1 ‘evant to our audit
of the financial statementsunder the provisions of the Act and the rules there ! ncer, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requiremer - and the code of
ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and ap iate to srovide
a basis for our opinion.

Key audit matters
Reporting of key audit matters as per SA 701, Key Audit Matters are not applica' ¢ o tiie Company

as itis an unlisted company.

Information other than the financial statements and auditors’ report thereon

The Company’s management and Board of Directors arer=sponsible for the sar.tion of the
other information. The other informationcomprises the information included ir - - Beard’s report
including annexure to Board'sreport, Business responsivility report but do. ot include the

financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information a2+ ' ve ¢n't 2Xpress
any form of assurance conclusion thereon. |

<o
-

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, cur responsibility i read the other
. . ; " . He | RO 1 , " . . . :
information and, in doing so, consider vg.)h_e&h;;p’qt;h‘e other information is materiai’ - i .con-istent with

H.0.:5, PARK MANSIONS,3RD FLOOR, S7A, PAﬁ%TREET, KOLKATA-700016 (W1 i BENGA L)
Branches : ® Mumbai ® Punc¢ ® Ranchi
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»nts or our knowtedge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise
ally misstated. ‘

we have performad, we conclude that there is a matenalmisstatement of this
2 are required to report that fact. We havenotning to report in this regard.

nsibility for the financial statements

-d of directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5} of the
the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of
,, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
's generally accepted in India, including the accounting standards specified
“the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
ce with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company
» and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application
anting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
implementation and maintenance of adeguate internalfinancial controls, that
ctively for ensuring the accuracy andcompleteness of the accounting records,
aration and presentation ofthe financial statement that give a true and fair view
aterialmisstaterent, whether due to fraud or error.

nancial statements, management is responsible for assessing theCompany's
5 agoing concern, é:iscio.%ing, as applicable, mattersrelated to going concern and
ncern basis of accounting unlessmanagement either intends to liquidate the
2 operations, or has noreabstic alternative but to do so.

ctors are also responsible for overseeing the Compazny's financialreporting

lities for the audit of the financial statements :

to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financialstatements as a
i material misstatement, whether due to fraud orerror, and to issue an auditor’s
5 our opinion. Reasonabie assurance isa high level of assurance, but is not a

.noaudit conducted in accordancewith SAs will always detect a material

1 it exists. Misstatements canarise from fraud or error and are considered
1ally or in the aggregate,they could reasonably be expected to influence the
5 of users taken onthe basis of these financial statements

lit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment andmaintain
zism throughout the audit. We also:

{ assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,whether
'd or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive tothose risks, and
it evidence that is sufficient and approoriate to providea basis for our opinion.
not detecting a material misstatement resultingfrom fraud is higher than for one
rom error, as frauc may involvecollusion, forgery, intentional omissions,

 ntations, or the override ofinternal control.

Jnderstanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
that are appropriate in the .circumstances,Under section 143(3)(i) of the
Act, 2013, but we are nobTRERgRsible for expressing our opinion on whether the

.gﬁ"
SR Sich




company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and t©

effectiveness of such controls.

e [Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting poclicies used and the re -

accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management,

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going ¢

accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a materialu

related to events or condit'ons that may cast-significant doubt onthe Com;
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that 3 materialuncertainty
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to therelated disclosure

statements or, if such disclosures areinadequate, to modify our oginion. Our
based on the auditevidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s r
future events orconditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as -

e Evaluate the overal presentation, structure and content of the fine
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represen:
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among ot
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, includin,
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we ha.
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our in
where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

The provisions of the Companies [Auditor’'s Report) Order, 2016("the Order”), iss.
Government of India in terms of sub-section {11) of section 143 of theCompanies
in the Annexure “A”, a statermant on the matters specifiedin paragraphs 3 and 4 of
extent applicable.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:
(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which -
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as requxrwr‘ by ,aw nave been kept b~
far as it appears from our examination of those books;

(c) The balance sheet and the statement of profit and loss and the cash flow state,
this report are in agreement with the books of account.

(d) In our opmnion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the ac
specified under section 133 of the Act, read with rule 7 of the Companies{Accoun

(e).On the basis of the written representatio ceived from the directors as C
taken on record by the board of directors, E@F‘rhe directors is disqualifiedas «
from being appointed as a director in termfa Sfé%ﬂdn 164 (4) of the Act;
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ny's turnover as per last audited financial staterments is less thanRs.50 Crores
& from banks and financial institutions at any time during the year is less than
+ < smpany is exempted from getting an auditopinion with respect to the adequacy
ancial controls over financial reporting of the company and the operating
h controls vide natification dated June 13, 2017; and

5 the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordancewith Rule
sies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and tothe best of our
. cording to the explanations given to us;

»es not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position.

! not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts forwhich there
foreseeable losses; and '

' no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to thelnvestor
re tection Fund by the Company.
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Annexure “A” to the independent Auditor’s Report*

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on other lega! and ragulatory require:
our report to the members of ASL Fortune Private Limited for the vear ended 31% v

On the basis of such check as we considered appropriate and according to the
explanation given to us during the course of our audit, we report that

. {a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, incluc:

details and situation of fixed assets.

(b) The Company has a program of verification to cover ali the items of fixed a:
manner over a period of three years, which, in our opinion, 1« reasonable having
of the Company and the nature of its assets. Pursuant to the program, certain f
physically verified by the management during the year. According to the
explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed an such verificati:

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us, the records ex: -

based on the examination of the conveyance deeds provided to us, wereport thz
comprising all the immovable properties of land andbuildings which are freehal:
name of the Company as at thebalance sheet date.

2. The company does not hold any inventory,Accordingly, paragraph 3 (ii) of the orde

3.

Z:

According to information and explanation given to us, the company has not
secured or unsecured to companies, firms, limited liability partnerships orother |
the register required uncer section 189 of the Companies Act,2013. Accordingly,
the order.is not applicable

- In our opinion and according to information and explanation givan to us, the con

with the provision of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act,2013 with re
investment made.

. In-eur opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, th

accepted any deposits covered under section 73 to 76 of the company act;Z
framed there under and accordingly paragraph 3 (v) of the order isnot applicable.

. The Central Government of India has not prescribed the maintenance of cost & -

section (1) of section 148 of the Act for any of the activities of the compai
paragraph 3 {vi) of the order is not applicable.

(a) According to the information and explanations given tc us and on the basis of .-

the records of the Company, amounts deducted/ accrued in thebooks of acce
undisputed statutory dues including providentfund, employeas’ state insurance, |
tax, service tax, goods andservice tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value ac
othermaterial statutory dues have been generally regularly deposited durir
company with the appropriate authorities and no statutory dues as on 31st of -
outstanding for a period of more than six months from the date they became pay
(b) According to the information and exg@ﬁé{iéfis;gwem to us and based on t
company examined by us, that there ar afyg'dagsmf's.ales tax, service tax, value o
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Charter—d Acte
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\j
{Ajay Kr. Bajes.
Partner
Membe ship N
UDIN: 71D~
Place: j: nshe:
Date: = 4.0

any other statutory dues which have not been depcsited on account of any

.ccording to the information and explanations given 1o us, and based on the
nany examined by us the company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or

om banks

“otraised any money by way of initial public offer or further publicoffer {including
1d has not taken any term loans during the year.Accerdingly, paragraph 3 (ix) of

licable.

i~ knowiedge and according to the information and explanations givento us, no
any or no material fraud on the Company by its officers aremployees has been
i during the year.

srivate limited company and hence provision of section 197 readwith schedule V
“ctare not applicable. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xijof the order is not applicable.

not a Nidhi Company and accordingly, paragraph 3 (xii) of the order isnot

smpany.

information and expianations given to us and based ¢n ourexamination of the
npany, transactions with the related parties are incompliance with section 177
:t. Where applicable, the details of suchtransactions have been disclosed in the
its as required by theapplicable accounting standards. '

information and explanations given to us and based on ourexamination of the
nipany, the company has not made anypreferential allotment or private placement
or partly convertibledebentures during the year. Accerdingly, paragraph 3(xiv) of

piicable.

information and expianations given to us and based on ourexamination of the
mpany, the company has not entered into non-cashtransactions with directors or
d with them. Accordingly,paragraph 3(xv) of the arder is not applicable.

- information and explanations given to us and based on ourexamination of the
ympany, the company s not required to beregistered under section 45-1A of the

ndia Act 1934,

o]
tants
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ASL FORTUNE PRIVATE LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH' 2021
)
PARTICULARS NOTE 31st March 7 1 12020
(I} |EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1)|Shareholders’ Funds :-
(a) Share Capital 2 2,70,0¢ '1,00,000
(b} Reserves and Surplus 3 5,16,91 01,408
(2)|Non-Current Liabilities :-
{a) Long-Term Borrowings 4 78,5 -
(b} Deferred Tax Lighilities (Net 5 538 26,397
{t} Crher Long Term Liabilities 6 66,4 ; 47,940
{3){Current Liabilities :- :
(a) Trade.Payables 7
i} total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises -
il) total outstending dues of cred:tors other than micro enterprises and
small enterprises 45 50,594
{b) Other Current Liabilities 8 33,0 ,03,070
{c) Short-Term Provisions ] (3,8 ! _ 1 4.88,287)
TOTAL 10,15,4° - 1042,41,124
== ]
(1) |ASSETS
(1)|Non-Current Assets :-
(a) Property , Plant & Equipmen:
(i} Tangible Assets 10 8,951,657 G.-7,56,752
(¢} Long-Term Loans and Advances 11 15, ,25,000
{2)|Current Assets :- :
(a) Trade Recaivables 12 61,8 : 2,99,748
{b) Cash and Bank Balances 13 21,4 : 78,805
{c) Short Term Loans and Advances 14 57 - 32 2,55,000
{d) Other Current Assets © 15 1940023 :,25,819
TOTAL 10,15, 9 10 7,41,124
summary of Sigrificant Accounting Palicies 1
Accompanying Notes to the Financial Statements 22
As per our report of even date attached.
For 5.K. Naredi & Co.
Chartered Accountants For & s of d
Firm Reg.No:- 003333C
’ 2= /]
'((\‘ .- 3 ;
i \ b
(Ajay Kumar Bajesaria ) ‘
P.arrngr ] Directc rrector
M.No. 057943 : (Dilip Kumar ¢ a) o ooarwal)
Place - jamshedpur DIN:00: Ni 37842
Dated - 30-0% 2021 )

ASL FORTUNE PVT. LTD.

DIRECTOR



ASL FORTUNE PRIVATE LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH' 2021

_ {Amount in )
PARTICULARS NOTE 31st March 2021 | 31st March 2020

Revr';j—e_:
| Revenue om( itions 17 91,296,019 2,98,09,777
] Other in. .me 18 548,151 2,39,575
Il |Total Rev znue (i ~ 1) 97,44,170 3,00,49,352
IV |Expe

Emp: oy pense 19 59,02,265 59 83,541

Finince 20 7,51,790 13.56,558

Depreciz nan ortization Expense 10 45 87,683 49,34,328

Other Ev. 1€ 21 0,50,323 1,23,23,441

Tota! Ex; 'nses 1,72,92,060 2,45,97,868
v Profit Be'ore Excertional item Tax {75,47,890) 54,51,484
VI |Exconticnal Remeo- - -

Profit B<fore Tax [ V4Vi) (75,47,890) 54,51,484
VIl [Tax Sxpeoase:

(1) Currs 1t Tax -

(2) Defer a7 21,38,438) 14,22,342
Vill |Profit/(l ss) A'tor tax (54,09,452) 40,29,142
IX |Earning. Per Equit. Share:

{1) Bask 2.00 -0.30

Summa v of ¢ ant Accounting Policies 1

Cont : 28 & Commitments 17

Accomy  yine Mlotestothe Financial Statements 23

As per our rep :rt of ev

For S.K. Narec: & Cce.
Chartered Acc aunte

Firm Reg.l'c:- 1033

E .(-J"
(Ajay Kumar £ sz s
Partner

M.No. 05794

Place - Jamst n
Dated :- 50

- date attached.

For and on behalf of Board

g Y )
//?% Sognl) M-

Director
(Dilip Xumar Goyal)

Director
(Niraj Agarwal)

DiN:00033590 DIN:00287842

ASL FORTUNE PVT. LTD.

DIRECTOR




ASL FORTUNE PRIVATE UMITED .
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH' 2021
i 1tinv)
] 3ist’ arch
Particulars 31st Mar SRS
A. |Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Net Profit Before Tax & Extracrdinary Items (75 11,484
Adjustment for :-
Depreciation & Amcrtlsahor\ Expenses 45,276 4. 4,328
Profit of Earlier year .
Service Tax input for Earlier Year s
Interest & Other Charges ‘ 5,558
Interest income {5 9,575)
Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes 2 2,795
Change in Working Capital
Increase /{Decrease) in Trade Payables i 0,756
Increase /(Decrease) in Short Term Provisions 1 | '3,000)
Increase /(Decrease) in Other Curent Liabilites (€ (&' 51,723}
Decrease /{Increase) in Trade Rece vables 2 3,704)
Cecrease /{increase] in Invertore: ;
Lecrease /{increase) in Other Current Assers 3, 7,456
Decrease /(Increase) in Short Term Loans & Advances {2." 7,963
Cash Generated from Operation (53 54,493
income Tax Fayment 3,498)
Net Cash Flow From Operation............c.........(A) (5 )5,995
L -
B. |Cash Flow from Investing Activities
nterest Received 39,575
Decrease /(Increase) in Long Term Loans & Advances -3,761
Decrease /(increase) in Investments 7,661
Net Cash flow From Investing Activities......... (B) ' 10,997
f——— =
C. |Cash Flow from Financing Activities |
Proceeds From Lang Term So:r PWINGS 7 53,401)
interest & Gther Charges Pawg { i 5,558)
Net Cash Flow From Financing Activities........ (C) 7 3—5 3,960)
D. |Netincrease in Cash & Cash Equivalent (A+B+C) 1,967)
E. |Cash & Cash Equivalent at the beginning of the year L, 771
F. |Cash & Cash Equivalent at the end of the year ; ‘ '3,804
1]Cash Flow Statement has been preparee under the indirect method as set vut in the Accounting Stan : -37% low
2{Purchase of Fixed Assets includes movernent of ¢ apitai Work in Progre: 'rngthe year. .
3|Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year represents Cash and Bari< Balances. o -
4|This is the Cash Flow Statement referred to in our report of even daze. o
For S.K. Naredi & Co. For and on behalf . rd
Chartered Accountents .
Firm Reg.No:- 003233C ATRE
e il .
< f5 : -
heof r oyl i i 1
(Ajay Kumar Bajesaria) A Ditc- e {oF
Partner {Dilip Kurr .- © (N zrwal)
M.No - 057943
Place :- Jamshedpur DIN:OC D 37842
Date:- B0 - 03 7023

ASL FORTUNE PVT. LTD.
\SCL«, L.n.a_'a Go
b Sl

DIRECTOR



ASL FORTUNE PRIVATE LIMITED
/J1E TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH' 2021

NOTE -1

1. SIGNIFIC | #CCOUNTING POLICIES:
CORPOR/  !"/"CRMATION
The Cor: . s & Private Limited Company CIN - U45200JH20079TC012776, having its registered office in the
State of and. The Company is engaged in the business of Development of Real Estate, Property Dealer &
Lease ro noliding mizintenance work of Commercial property.

2. BASISOF ' t'ARATION

The Fina: a2l statements of the company have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principle: 1 India (Indian GAAP). The financial statements have been prepared using historical cost convention
and on t 5215 of going concern using accrual method of accounting. The Accounting Policies adopted in the
preparat: - of financial statements are consistent with those of previous year.

3 PROPER  P"LANT AND EQUIPMENT

Property, i orit and Equipment (PPL), being tangible items that are held for use in production or supply of goods
or servic.tor rental to others, or for administrative purpose and are expected to be used for more than a
period ¢ twalve months. They are measured at cost less accumulated deprecistion and any accumulated
impairm: & Cost comprises of the purchase prices including import duties and non-refundable purchase taxes
after decucting trade-discounts and rebates and any cost attributable to bringing the asset to the location and
conditio cessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by the Management. Own
manufac ¢ PPE are capitalized at cost including an appropriate share of overheads. Financing cost relating to
acquisiti + of PPE which take substantial period of time to get ready for intended use are also included to the
extent the relate to the period up to such PPE are ready for the'r intended use,

Iltems s. 1 as spare parts, stand by equipment and servicing equipment are capitalized if they meet the
definition of property, plant and equipmen: '

When ar :sset is scraped, or otherwise disposed off, the cost and related depreciation are written back and
resultant : rofit (including capital profit) or loss, if any is reflected in Statement of Profit & Loss.

Pursuant t0 the requirements under schedule Il of the company act 2013, the company has identifiad the cost of
each compenent of the PPE on the basis of its technical expertise and no component had a cost which is
significant to the total cost of the PPE and has useful life materially different from that of the remaining asset.

4. DEPRECIA  ON
Deprec stion on all property, plant and equipment is provided on written down valued as per rate mentioned
in schecule Il of the companies” act, 201 3 on single shift basis.

Depreciation on PPE added during the year, has been provided on pro-rata basis from the next month of
addition.

No sizrificant component of PPE was identified by the management, as such no separate depreciation on
comporentis charged.




5.  REVENUE & EXPENSES RECOGNITION: _
Revenue from sale of Goods and from Services is recognized at the point of tin. when go re sold or
services are rendered.

All claims and other income to the extent ascertainable and considered receivable  vel onc¢ nted for.

All expenses to the extent ascertainable and considered payable or receivable as * ‘e case ma nave been
accounted for on accrual hasis. 2

6. RETIREMENT BENEFITS
Provision for Employees benefit are made as per applicable law.

7.  IMPAIRMENT OF PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
PPE is treated as impaired when the carrying amount of PPE exceeds its recove ible value. mpairment
loss is charged for when an asset is identified as impaired.

o0

BORROWING COST
Borrowing cost that is directly attributable to the acquisition/construction of the - PEi* cap :d until the
time all the substantial activities necassary to  commission those PPE are comple

9. C(Cash Flow Statement
Cash flow statement has been prepared in accordance with the indire t methoc sscribed in
-Accounting Standard — 3 issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of 1 'ia

10. FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTION

Foreign currency transactions during the year are recordea at the rate of exchan . pre -l the date of
transaction. Foreign currency assets and liabilities, other than those related to 1 <ed as:ets ecorded at
the close of year on the basis of exchange rate prevailing on that date and exche .ge dif ere: rising there
from wera charged to- the profit & loss account. Exchange differences in res: st of Iabi! incurred to

acquire fixed assets are charged in the profit & Loss accounts.

11.  PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES & CONTINGENT ASSETS

Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are ogn :d ¢ 1 there is a
present obligation as & result of past events and it 1s probable that there will  : an - utfl f resources.
Contingent habilities are not recogrised in the books of accounts but are disclose inth - No 1 Accounts.

Contingent Assets are neither recognised nor disclosed in the financial statement

12. Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share are computed in accordance with Accounting Standar is — 20, Ez 3 per Share.
_Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss after t -« for zttributable
to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outs  ndin neyear

o

Y




13. TAXATION

Current Tax
Provision for current tax is made and retained in the accounts on the basis of estimated tax liability as
per the applicabie provisions of the Income-tax Act, 1961.

Deferred Tax
Defarred tax is recognized on timing differences; being the difference between taxable incomes and.
accounting income that ariginate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent
periods.
Deferred tax assets in respect of unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward of losses are recognized if
there is virtual certainty that there will be sufficient future taxabe income available to realize such
losses,

Y ==

Director Director
{Dilip Kumar Goyal) {Niraj Agarwal)
DIN: 00033590 DIN: 00287842°

ASL FORTUNE PVT. LTD.

DIRECTOR;



ASL FORTUNE PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH' 2021

{.mount in <)
31st March . 21| 3lst 2020
NOTE 2
SHARE CAPITAL
AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL
30,00,000 Cquity Share of ¥ 10/- eacn ' 3,00,0¢. 00 20,000
ISSUED SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP SHARE CAPITAL
! 2,70.00:.4 ,0,000
27,00,000 Nos. of Equity Share of T 10/- each Fuliy paid up ¢ Cash 0 0o 0
2,70,C 200 20,000

Terms/Right attached to Equity Shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of 1€ per share. Each holder of ¢ .ty sha s i :d to
one vote per share. The company declares and pays dividend in Indian rupees. The dividend proposec  the Boarc ctorsis
subiect to the aporoval of the shareholders in the ensuirg Annual General meeting.in the event of lig:  ztion o o« the
kolders of equity shares will be entitied to receive remaining assets o7 the compnay, after distribution  all pre e unts.
Tne distribution will be in the proportion to the number of equity shares heid oy the shareholders.
Detailed of Shareholder's holding more than Five percent Equity Shares as on 31st March'2021
March' 2021 ) ‘Aarch
Name of Shareholder's ; rrm—
No.of Shares ’ % No.of St s
Oilip Kumar Goyal 8,30.00¢ 30.74% 8,7 000 B
Navin Agarwa! 3,95.000 14.63% 3,55 000 )
Nira) Agarwal ) 5,65,000 20.93% 5,2 000 - {
Jayshree Govyal 5,18,000C 19.19% 542,000 ¢
fatan Lal Agarwal (HUF) 2,50,000 9.26% 20,000
NOTE 3
RESERVES AND SURPLUS
Security Premium
Security Premium {Opening Balance) 4,220 000 0,000
Agg s |
—---Current Year _ o -
Balance as at the end of the year 4,22,0 000 | ©0,000
Surplus :- . |
Surplus (Opening Balance) 1,457 408 { 04,881
Add :- '
-----Transfer from Statement of Profit & Loss ) {54 452 29,792
----Mat Credit Entitiement ) . 10,723)
{54, 1,452 ,00,931)
Less :-
----Income Tax on Earlier Year b 2,542
; (1) 2,542
Surplus (Closing Balance) 94,.1,957 1,01,408
[ 516957 /01,408 |
e === Ea—— |




ASL FORTUNE PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH' 2021

{Amount in )

NOTE 4

LCNG TERM BORROWINGS
UNSECURED LOANS

From NBFC ;-

Loan from Related Parties

Unsecured Loan from Body Corporate

NOTE 5

DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES

Deferred Tax Liability (Opening)

Deferred Tax Liability....... A

a) Differenca in Depreciation as per Income Tax & as cor Books
b) Adjustment of loss and decreciation <ot of!

¢) Bonus Of Earlier year aliowad

2)Opeming zccumulated depreciation rate ad;ust ment

Total Deferred Tax Liability

Deferred Tax AssetS........ B

a) Adjustment of Loss of previous year

b) Loss for the year

¢) Difference in Depreciation as per Income Tax & as per Books
d)Adjustment of loss on sale of asset

a)Bonus disallowed

biElectricity duty disallowed

¢)Closing accumulated losses rate adjustinen:

Total Deferrad Tax Assets

Net Deferred Tax Liability (A-B)

Deferred Tax Liability

NOTE 6

OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES
Others :-
Security Deposit

31st March 2021 | 31st March 2020
78.57,401
78,57,401 -
75,726,397 61,04,704
46,495 97,458
13.26,184
15,254 17,940
563
66,312 14,41,582
{19,43,393) -
{20,512) 19,820
(2,40,845) .
{22,04,749) 19,890
(21,38,433) 14,21,692
53,87,959 75,26,397
66,47,940 56,47,940
 66,47,940 66,47,940




ASL FORTUNE PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH' 202

31st March . .21 ! 2020

NOTE 7 —(
TRADE PAYABLES ‘ i

————— Sundry Creditors for Services ’ 4 50,584

4 ) | 0,594

On the basis of replies received Dy the company in response 10 enquiries made, there are no gues pay: -« dt
ticre, Small & Medium Enterprises nor are there other particulars-that aquired to be divcosed u act,
2013 or the Micro, small & Medium snterpnses Tevelopment Act, 2006 o
NOTE 8

OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES |

Current Maturities of Term Loan | 77,246

Qther Payables {Specify Nature) :-
---Liabilities for Expenses 27.- 99,177
TDS Liability .

w

--s-Statutory Liability i
33.(

NOTE 9 '

SHORT TERM PROVISIONS
Provision for Employee Benefits £1500 76,500
Others Provisions :-

~~~~~ Provision for Taxation ) -
Less -TDS & TCS 4, ,64,787
| (4,055 1,787)

NOTE 10

PROPERTY,PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Tangible Assets

Gross Block . 1620, 7,976
Add: Addition made during the year i -
Less:Deletion diring the year .
Less: Total Accumulated Depreciation 725 1,22‘5
tess: Depreciation Reserve =
Net Block 89" ... 55,752
NOTE 11

LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

Other Loans and Advances :-

—--=Security Depasits 15 5,000

15 , 5,000
—— e
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ASL FORTUNE PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH' 2021

NOTE 18
OTHER INCOME
-----Interest on Income tax Refund

ces

—--Interest on Luans & adva
~-=-interest From Security Depesit (JSEB)
Other income

----- Discount Received

31st March
NOTE 12
TRADE RECEIVABLES
Debt outstanding for a period exceeding Six months
Unsecured Considered Goods
----Unsecured Considered Goods 19,2
-----Doubtful 28,6
Others Debt
----- Unsecured Considered Goods 138
61,5
NOTE 13
CASH AND BANK BALANCES
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Balance with Banks
--Current Account with bank
---—-Bank of India A/c N0.450327110000041
----Bank of india (A Af¢ No. 450320110C00410 19
-----Cash m hand 1
21,

NOTE 14
SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
Others Loans & Advance :-

----- Advance to Employee's 3,

-=-Prepaid Expense 2;

*-—-——"-"—5',
NOTE 15
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
GST Recevable L
----income Tax & BT Refundable o 18
19,-
NOTE 16
‘CONTINGENT LIABILITIES & COMMITMENT
a) Contingent Liabilities N
b) Capital Commitment N
‘NOTE 17

REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
Sale of Servivces :

---Lease Rent from Multistoried Commercial property 37
----- Reimbursment of Services 25
—fFrom Advertisement Services

63
OTHER OPERATIVE REVENUE
----- Reimbursment of Services { None GST } 25
91

8,283

12020

59,024

3,724
35,748
- =

75,819
25,819

14,744
5,562,410
1,076
7,568,231
),51,547
3,09,777

1, 75,400
5,892

2,139,575




ASL FORTUNE PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH' 2021

(Amount in T)

31st March 2021 | 31st March 2020
NOTE 18
EMPLOYEE'S BENEFIT EXPENSES
----Salaries ’ 57,33,500 58,26,618
----- Bonus & Ex-Gratia . 81,500 76,500
----- Staff & Labour Weifare 87,265 80,423
59,02,265 59,83,541
NOTE 20
Interest Expenses -
---—-on Term Loan 354,151 13,37,642
-----0n Unsecured Loan 3.86.380 =
-----0N Late Payment of GST 6,200 4,010
--Interest on Car Loan - 6,064
-.---Other Borrowing cost 5059 8.843
7,51,790 13,56,558
NOTE 21
OTHER EXPENSES :-
(A) |SELLING & ADMINISTRATIVE COST
-----Audit fees 31,625 31,625
-----Bank Charges 507 15116
-----Consultancy Charges 800 1,26,350
----- Diesel Expenses ; 61,323 324,275
----- Donation Expenses ) - 10,000
-----Electricity Charges 36,99.621 83,497,483
----- Fees,Renewals, Rates & Taxoes ' 361,062 3,53,539
~~~~~ House Keeping Expenses 3,589,938 587,451
--—-Insurance 2,339,056 77,122
--Interest on TDS 2,676 48
-----Misc Expenses 10,028 10,632
-----Office Expenses 26,745 38,698
----- Penalty on Holding Tax 771 1,543
------ Repair & Mamntenance 280,436 8,07,184
-----Security Expenses 1,772,011 11,87,271
----- Assessed Service tax - 1,70,536
---Telephone Exp 13,200 13,200
----- Travelling & Conveyance charges ) | 54.504 71,397
Total of A ' 60,506,323 123,23,441
NOTE 22
a) |Payment to Auditor
Statutory Audit Fees 28,625 26,625
Tax Audit Fees g 5.000 5,000
31,625 31,625
b) |Related Party Disclosures (as identified by the management)
As per Accounting Standard 18, the disclosures of transactions with the related parties are given halow:
Name of Related Parties and Related Party Relationship:
Name Relationship
Mr. Dilip Kumar Goyal
Mrs Jayshree Govyal
M. Navin Agarwal key Managenal Personne!
Mr. Niraj Agarwal
Mrs Priti Agarwal L Relative of Key Managerial Personnel
1. A. Finance Limited ) /’ 3 / Enterprises over which key Managerial Personnel are
/ - LN/ § able to exercise sigrificant influence.




ASL FORTUNE PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH' 2021

(Amaot
31st March 2021
Transaction during the year with Related Parties:
i Salary Payable to Related Parties 42,00,000
Jayshree Goyal 24.00,000
Navin Agarwal 13,00.000
Prit: Agarwal ) -
ii Loan Received . 75,00,0C0
Navin Agarwal N
1. A Finance Limited ) 75,00,000
Mr. Nira) Agarwal :
jii Loan Repayment ) -
Navin Agarwal
M. Nirgj Agérwal
iv Interest paid on unsecured Capital
i A Finance Limited 3,86,360
Loan Processing Charpes to J A '
v Finance Limited 5,900
Vi Interest Received on Loan -
c) (i) Expenditure in Foreign Currency NIL
(i) Earning in Foreign Currency NI
d)  |Earning Per Share
Profit After Tax (54,08,45>
Less: income Tax of earlier year/Penaity for Service tax / Profit of earlier year {1
Add: MAT Credit Entitlement -
Profit attributable to Equity Shareholders (A) {54,08,451
Number of Equity Shares at the beginniag of the vear b 77.00,000
Number of Equity Shares at the end of the year ) 27.90,000
Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year 27,00,0C0
Nominal Value of Equity Shares {In ) : 10
Basic Earning per Share (In ) (A)/(B) ] -2.00
e)
The company has considered the possitie effects that may result from the panaeric relating to Covid - 19
of investments, Loans, Trade Recewvabies, Inventonies etc. In develeping the assuniptions relating to possit!
in the economic conditions because of 1he pandermic, the company, as at the of approval of these fina;
used internal and external sources ol intarmation. The company has performeoed consiivity analysis on the 2
tased On current estirmates expects the carrving amount of these assets wiii b -overed. The impact of C
Company’s financial statements rnay difter from that estimated as at the date of appreval of these financia!
f) Previous year's figure have been regroupaed/reclassit ed wherever necessary to correspond with the currer !
g) The figures have been rounded off to the nearest multiple of Rupee.

As per our report of even date attached.

For S.K. Naredi & Co.

Chartered Accountant

Firm Reg.No:- 003333¢

= i

R For and on

(Ajay Kurnar Bajesaria ) ZNQ033LICirg : :
Partnes ‘ ‘ g 7 Director
M.No. 057943 ~ (Dilip Kumar Goyal:

Place .- Tamshedpur

Tk F b N

Dated .- 2.0} . 2020

Voo zASL FORTUNE PVT. LTD.

B DIRECTOR



ASL FORTUNE PRIVATE LIMITED

COMPUTATION OF TOTAL INCOME

ASSESSMENT YEAR 2021-22
PAN : AAGCA2344C

INCOME FROM BUSINESS .
Profit as per Statement Profit & Loss
Add: Expenses not allowable under The Income Tax Act
Depreciation as per Companies Act
Penalty on Holding 1ax
Interest on TDS
Professional Tax Disallowed U/s 448
Donation Expenses
Bonus Disallowed U/s 43(B)

Less:
Depreciation as per Income Tax Act
Bonus of Earlier Year Ufs 43(B)
Interest On (T Retund
Interest From Security deposit

INCOME FROM OTHER SOURCES
Interest On IT Refund
Interest From Secutity deposit

Expenses allowed/Income to be considered separately :

4772421
70,500
1.71.605

3,76,545

{Amountin T)

47 8490)

46,745,130

(28,722,760}

Ho72 182,69,832)

1,711,605
3,76 546

Total

Less:

Amount Refundable

Gross Total Ingcome

ded off ufs 2.‘33!5\.

548,151

{71.21,681)

Total income

4,63,966

(4,63,966)| .

-2-
Loss & Unabsorbed Depreciation to be carried forward (As per Normal Provisions of Income Tax)
Assessment Year Business Loss | Lnabsorbed Sat off Carried forward Uigto B
Depreciation Assessment Year
2011-12 32,63.77% 32,63,779 -
2012-13 66,28,104 .104 -
2013-14 12,55,024 42.,55,024 )
2014-15 1,14,445 1.14,445
2015-16 1.64,120 1,64,120 -
2016-17 2.55,969 2.55 969
2021-22 249,49,260 47,7242} 77.21,681 | 2029-30
29,49,250 1,94,53,862 2,24,03,123

Note : Setoff of Lossed has been taken As per the ludgement - Amline Textiles Pvt Ltd Vs ITO (2009) 27 SOT 152 (MUM)

IFSC CODE NAME OF BANK © ACCOUNT NO Type of Account (0]
BKIDO004503 Bank Of india 4503201 100004 10 Current AJ¢ Y85
HDFCO000087 H.D.F.C Bank QURTEH30000233 '

IBKLODO0O17 1DBI Bank Current A/c 0171030000018:50 B
BKIDOO04503 Bank of India Excrow Ajc 45032 7110000041

Eserow Afc

‘,/7/‘3’(—'?;?”

ASL FORTUNE PVT. LTD,

P

DIRECTOR
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